
Salton Community Services District 

REGULAR MEETING Agenda 

September 18, 2024 

Closed Session 1:00 p.m. 

Open Session 2:00 p.m. 

1209 Van Buren Ave. 

Salton City, CA 92275 

www.saltoncsd.ca.gov 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS:  STAFF: 

Michelle Gilmore, President  Emmanuel Ramos, Interim General Manager 

Michael Friese, Vice President Thania Garcia, Board Secretary   

Manuel Ramos, Director  Christina Sutton, Finance Officer 

Lidia A. Sierra, Director Oracio Lemus, Field Foreman 

Dale Johnson, Director  Pascual Muniz, Park Supervisor 

Robert Patterson, Legal Counsel  

1. CALL TO ORDER: 1:00 p.m. 

2. ROLL CALL:

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS:

Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54954.3, the public has the right to address the

board regarding any closed session items listed on the closed session agenda prior to the board

adjourning into closed session. Anyone who wishes to address the Board, please come to the

microphone. Public comments are limited to (3) minutes for each person. Comments are not to be

directed towards an individual or individuals but to the Board on a specific issue.

4. CLOSED SESSION ITEMS:

A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL—ANTICIPATED LITIGATION Significant

exposure to litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) or (3) of subdivision (d) of Section

54956.9:(Two potential cases)

B. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL—EXISTING LITIGATION (Paragraph (1)

of subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9) Name of case:  DAVID DALE, Petitioner, vs.

SALTON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT, and LIDIA A. SIERRA; CASE

NO. ECU003178; SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA FOR THE

COUNTY OF IMPERIAL.

5. OPEN SESSION: 2:00 pm

6. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:  Michelle Gilmore, President

1

http://www.saltoncsd.ca.gov/


7. ANNOUNCEMENT OF CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS:

8. PUBLIC PRESENTATION:

• The presenter will be Miguel Hernández, Public Affairs Officer, California Natural

Resources Agency, with the Salton Sea Management Program.

9. PUBLIC COMMENTS:

Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54954.3, members of the public may address the 

Board at this time regarding any items of public interest that are within the Board’s subject matter 

jurisdiction.  The Ralph M. Brown Act, however, prohibits the Board from taking action on any 

matter not appearing on the agenda.  Those who wish to address the Board should come to the 

microphone. Members of the public will be given three (3) minutes to address the board on any 

items of public interest. Comments are not to be directed towards an individual or individuals but 

to the Board on a specific issue. 

10. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS:

11. CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS:

Consent calendar items are expected to be routine and non-controversial, to be acted upon by the 

board of directors at one time without discussion.  If any board member requests that an item be 

removed from the consent calendar, it will be removed so that it may be acted upon separately. 

A. Approve the Minutes for the Regular Meeting of July 17, 2024. [8]

B. Approve demands for the month of July 2024.

C. Approve demands for the month of August 2024.

D. Slovak, Baron, Empey, Murphy, & Pinkney July ($3,419.35)

E. Slovak, Baron, Empey, Murphy, & Pinkney August ($2,396.00)

12. REPORTS:

A. Interim General Manager’s report [pg.31]
B. Finance Officer’s report [pg.33]
C. Field Foreman’s report [pg.35]
D. Park Supervisor’s report [pg.39]

13. MEMBERS OF THE BOARD REPORTS: STANDING COMMITTEE:

A. Architectural Committee Report

2



14. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

A. Discussion and approval of Desert Shores Soccer Park Phase II Grant in the amount of

$250,000.00 [pg.41]

B. Discussion and approval of the Board to select Imperial County Public Works to assist 
Salton Community Services District with Desert Shores Soccer Park Phase 2.

C. Discussion and approval to allow the Finance Officer to sign documents for the Phase 2 
Desert Shore Soccer Project. [pg.45]

15. NEW BUSINESS:

A. Discussion and approval for Halloween movie event at the Salton City Park. [pg.46]

B. Discussion and approval of amended budget FY 24-25. [pg.47]

16. Adjournment

_______________________________________ 

Sonia Thania Garcia, Secretary of the Board  
Upon written request, this agenda will be made in an appropriate alternative format to persons with disabilities as 

required by Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990.  Any person with a disability who requires a 

modification or accommodation in order to participate in a meeting should direct such request to the Secretary of the 

Board at least 72 hours before the meeting. Any public record relating to an open session agenda item that is distributed 

within 72 hours prior to the meeting is available for public inspection at 1209 Van Buren St, Suite 1, Salton City, 

California 92275. 

3



Salton Community Services District 

REGULAR MEETING Minutes 

July 17, 2024 

Closed Session 1:00 p.m. 

Open Session 2:00 p.m. 

1209 Van Buren Ave. 

Salton City, CA 92275 

www.saltoncsd.ca.gov 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS:  STAFF: 

Michelle Gilmore, President  Emmanuel Ramos, Interim General Manager 

Michael Friese, Vice President Thania Garcia, Board Secretary   

Manuel Ramos, Director  Christina Sutton, Finance Officer 

Lidia A. Sierra, Director Oracio Lemus, Field Foreman 

Dale Johnson, Director  Pascual Muniz, Park Supervisor 

Robert Patterson, Legal Counsel  

1. CALL TO ORDER: 1:00 p.m. 

2. ROLL CALL:

Michelle Gilmore: Present Lidia Sierra: Present 

Michael Friese: Present Dale Johnson Present 

Manuel Ramos: Present

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS:

Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54954.3, the public has the right to address the

board regarding any closed session items listed on the closed session agenda prior to the board

adjourning into closed session. Anyone who wishes to address the Board, please come to the

microphone. Public comments are limited to (3) minutes for each person. Comments are not to be

directed towards an individual or individuals but to the Board on a specific issue.

No public comments.

4. CLOSED SESSION ITEMS:

A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL—ANTICIPATED LITIGATION Significant

exposure to litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) or (3) of subdivision (d) of Section

54956.9:(Two potential cases)

No reportable action

B. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS (Government Code § 54957.6) District

designated representatives: Emmanuel Ramos, Christina Sutton, Robert Patterson, and

Lena Wade Employee organization: Laborer’s’ International Union of North America

Local No. 1184.

No reportable action

4

http://www.saltoncsd.ca.gov/


C. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL—EXISTING LITIGATION (Paragraph (1)

of subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9) Name of case:  DAVID DALE, Petitioner, vs.

SALTON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT, and LIDIA A. SIERRA; CASE

NO. ECU003178; SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA FOR THE

COUNTY OF IMPERIAL.

No reportable action

5. OPEN SESSION: 2:00 pm

6. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:  Michelle Gilmore, President

7. ANNOUNCEMENT OF CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS:

8. PUBLIC PRESENTATION:

9. PUBLIC COMMENTS:

Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54954.3 members of the public may address the 

Board at this time on any items of public interest that are within the Board’s subject matter 

jurisdiction.  The Ralph M. Brown Act, however, prohibits the Board from taking action on any 

matter not appearing on the agenda.  Those who wish to address the Board should come to the 

microphone. Members of the public will be given three (3) minutes to address the board on any 

items of public interest. Comments are not to be directed towards an individual or individuals but 

to the Board on a specific issue. 

No public comments  

10. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS:

President Gilmore- Community announcements.

Vice President Friese- Community announcements.

Director Ramos- Thanks to the staff and volunteers for the July 13, 2024, event.

Director Sierra- No comment

Director Johnson- No comment

11. CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS:

Consent calendar items are expected to be routine and non-controversial, to be acted upon by the

board of directors at one time without discussion.  If any board member requests that an item be

removed from the consent calendar, it will be removed so that it may be acted upon separately.

A. Approve the Minutes for the Regular Meeting of June 19, 2024.

B. Approve the Minutes for the Special Meeting of June 25, 2024.

C. Approve demands for the month of June 2024.

Vice President Friese motioned to approve A, B, and C with the addition of the

amendments requested by Director Sierra for June 19, 2024. Director Ramos

seconded the motion.

Roll Call:

President Gilmore- Yes Director Sierra- No

Vice President Friese- Yes Director Johnson- Yes

Director Ramos- Yes

Motion Passes 4-1 

5



D. Slovak, Baron, Empey, Murphy, & Pinkney ($14,989.94)

Vice President Friese motioned to approve item D. Director Ramos seconded the

motion.

Roll Call:

President Gilmore- Yes Director Sierra- No

Vice President Friese- Yes Director Johnson- Yes

Director Ramos- Yes

Motion Passes 4-1 

12. REPORTS:

A. Interim General Manager’s report [Emmanuel Ramos]

B. Finance Officer’s report [Christina Sutton]

C. Field Foreman’s report [Oracio Lemus]

D. Park Supervisor’s report [Pascual Muniz]

13. MEMBERS OF THE BOARD REPORTS: STANDING COMMITTEE:

A. Architectural Committee Report [Thania Garcia]

14. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

A. Discussion and approval of Desert Shores Soccer Park Phase II Grant in the amount of

$250,000.

B. Discussion and approval of the Board to select Imperial County Public Works to assist

Salton Community Services District with Desert Shores Soccer Park Phase 2.

C. Discussion and approval to allow the Finance Officer to sign documents for the Phase 2

Desert Shore Soccer Project.

Director Johnson motioned to postpone Items A, B, and C until the September

meeting. Vice President Friese seconded the motion.

Roll Call:

President Gilmore- Yes Director Sierra- Yes

Vice President Friese- Yes Director Johnson- Yes

Director Ramos- Yes

Motion Passes 5-0 

D. Resolution No. 2024-07-17-01

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SALTON

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT ESTABLISHING A POLICY ALLOCATING

THE COST OF NEW SEWER LINE CONSTRUCTION TO LOTS CURRENTLY

LACKING SEWER LINES.

Director Johnson motioned to approve Resolution No. 2024-07-17-01, with the word

"functioning" struck from the resolution. Vice President Friese seconded the motion.

Roll Call:

President Gilmore- Yes Director Sierra- Yes

Vice President Friese- Yes Director Johnson- Yes

Director Ramos- Yes

Motion Passes 5-0 

6



 

 

15.  NEW BUSINESS:   

    

A. Resolution No. 2024-07-17-02 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SALTON COMMUNITY 

SERVICES DISTRICT ORDERING THE CREATION OF A MASTER PARK PLAN 

AND THE MECHANISM TO FINANCE THE SAME PERMANENTLY. 

Vice President Friese motioned to approve Resolution No. 2024-07-17-02, with the 

approved amendments being the second paragraph stricken from the resolution, 

adding within 90 after approval, removing Palm Beach Dry Camp and Martin Flores 

Day Park, changing the word four to two, adding the verbiage to exclude Desert 

Shores Soccer Project Phase 2 from the restriction on item VII. Director Ramos 

seconded the motion.  

Roll Call: 

President Gilmore- Yes Director Sierra- No 

Vice President Friese- Yes Director Johnson- Yes 

Director Ramos- Yes 

 

Motion Passes 4-1 

16. Public Hearings  

 

A. Resolution No. 2024-07-17-03 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SALTON COMMUNITY 

SERVICES DISTRICT ADOPTING THE REPORT OF THE ANNUAL SEWER 

STANDBY CHARGE AND DIRECTING THE SECRETARY OF THE DISTRICT TO 

FILE SAID REPORT WITH THE IMPERIAL COUNTY AUDITOR AND REQUEST 

THE AUDITOR PLACE THE FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025 SEWER STANDBY CHARGE 

ON THE TAX ROLL 

Vice President Friese motioned to approve Resolution No. 2024-07-17-03. Director 

Johnson seconded the motion.  

Roll Call: 

President Gilmore- Yes Director Sierra- Yes 

Vice President Friese- Yes Director Johnson- Yes 

Director Ramos- Yes 

Motion Passes 5-0 

B. Resolution No. 2024-07-17-04 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SALTON COMMUNITY 

SERVICES DISTRICT ADOPTING THE REPORT OF THE ANNUAL SEWER 

STANDBY CHARGE AND DIRECTING THE SECRETARY OF THE DISTRICT TO 

FILE SAID REPORT WITH THE IMPERIAL COUNTY AUDITOR AND REQUEST 

THE AUDITOR PLACE THE FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025 SEWER MAINTENANCE 

STANDBY CHARGE ON THE TAX ROLL 

Vice President Friese Motioned to approve Resolution No. 2024-07-17-04. Director 

Ramos seconded the motion. 

Roll Call: 

President Gilmore- Yes Director Sierra- Yes 

Vice President Friese- Yes Director Johnson- Yes 

Director Ramos- Yes 

Motion Passes 5-0  

7



C. Resolution No. 2024-07-17-05

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SALTON COMMUNITY

SERVICES DISTRICT ADOPTING THE REPORT OF THE ANNUAL SEWER USER

FEE AND DIRECTING THE SECRETARY OF THE DISTRICT TO FILE SAID

REPORT WITH THE IMPERIAL COUNTY AUDITOR AND REQUEST THE

AUDITOR PLACE THE FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025 SEWER USER FEES ON THE TAX

ROLL

Vice President Friese motioned to approve Resolution No. 2024-07-17-05. Director

Ramos seconded the motion.

Roll Call:

President Gilmore- Yes Director Sierra- Yes

Vice President Friese- Yes Director Johnson- Yes

Director Ramos- Yes

Motion Passes 5-0 

17. Adjournment

The meeting adjourned at 4:21 pm.

_______________________________________  ___________________________________
Sonia Thania Garcia, Secretary of the Board    Michelle Gilmore, President of the Board
Upon written request, this agenda will be made in an appropriate alternative format to persons with disabilities as required 

by Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990.  Any person with a disability who requires a modification or 

accommodation in order to participate in a meeting should direct such request to the Secretary of the Board at least 72 hours 

before the meeting. Any public record relating to an open session agenda item that is distributed within 72 hours prior to the 

meeting is available for public inspection at 1209 Van Buren St, Suite 1, Salton City, California 92275. 

8



Salton Community Services District
Profit and Loss by Class

July 2024

Accrual Basis  Wednesday, September 11, 2024 11:21 AM GMT-07:00   1/2

GENERAL FUND SEWER CONSTRUCTION SEWER MAINTENANCE TOTAL

Income

4-1125 Architectural Plan Fees - GF 300.00 $300.00

4-1304 Cell Tower Rent - GF 22,762.06 $22,762.06

4-1307 Burrtec Waste Contract - GF 1,182.92 $1,182.92

4-1906 ND unspecified dept donations -1,301.73 $ -1,301.73

4-2101 Sewer User Charges - SM 92,977.35 $92,977.35

4-2103 Sewer Lot Maintenance Fee - SM 13,269.88 $13,269.88

4-2104 Interest & Penalties - SM 20,922.78 $20,922.78

4-2107 Admin Fees from GF - SM 0.00 $0.00

4-2203 Checking Interest Income - SM 1.32 $1.32

4-2401 Ste.2 Rental Income - SM (ICFL) 520.00 $520.00

4-2404 ICFL Utility Reimbursement SM 455.86 $455.86

4-3203 Checking Interest Income - SC 0.04 $0.04

Total Income $22,943.25 $0.04 $128,147.19 $151,090.48

GROSS PROFIT $22,943.25 $0.04 $128,147.19 $151,090.48

Expenses

6-1300 Supplies Expense - GF 53.72 $53.72

6-1802 Admin Fees Due to SM - GF -6,083.22 6,083.22 $0.00

6-1849 AD other miscellaneous expense 118.47 32.84 $151.31

6-2003 Street Light Expense - ND 1,760.75 $1,760.75

6-2301 District Legal Expense - ND 7,508.46 $7,508.46

6-3150 PW uniforms expense 150.00 $150.00

6-3201 GF telephone expense 12.17 $12.17

6-3202 FD water service expense 97.77 $97.77

6-3203 FD electric service expense 624.20 $624.20

6-3207 GF technical expense 99.13 $99.13

6-4101 PW Wages Expense 6,486.59 $6,486.59

6-4105 PW retirees health benefits exp 711.95 $711.95

6-4720 PW fuel and oil expense 498.47 $498.47

6-5102 SC Park water service expense 58.73 $58.73

6-5103 SC Park electric service exp 46.54 $46.54

6-5104 SC Park Flag Expense - GF 179.32 $179.32

6-5105 SC Park supplies expense 57.72 $57.72

6-5302 DS Park water service expense 524.13 $524.13

6-5303 DS Park electric service exp 204.89 $204.89

6-5304 DS Flag Expense - GF 179.32 $179.32

6-5305 DS Park supplies expense 57.72 $57.72

6-5313 DS Park Landscape Expense 3,936.00 $3,936.00

6-5403 Office Electrical Expense 1,862.77 $1,862.77

6-5503 Duplex/SCSD Lights Electrical Expense 211.31 $211.31

6-6101 SM maint. crew wages expense 44,317.53 $44,317.53

6-6102 SM employer expense 6,613.72 $6,613.72

9



Salton Community Services District
Profit and Loss by Class

July 2024

Accrual Basis  Wednesday, September 11, 2024 11:21 AM GMT-07:00   2/2

GENERAL FUND SEWER CONSTRUCTION SEWER MAINTENANCE TOTAL

6-6104 SM health benefits expense 11,403.99 $11,403.99

6-6105 Sm retiree health benefits exp 2,148.87 $2,148.87

6-6109 SM clerical office wages exp 17,269.60 $17,269.60

6-6110 SM administration. (GM) wages 10,576.95 $10,576.95

6-6113 SM Directors' Compensation exp 800.00 $800.00

6-6201 SM uniforms expense 1,532.89 $1,532.89

6-6204 SM safety supplies expense 136.66 $136.66

6-6205 SM work boots expense 248.29 $248.29

6-6206 SM janitorial supplies expense 102.64 $102.64

6-6305 SM check order expense 430.61 $430.61

6-6401 SM vehicle maintenance expense 766.63 $766.63

6-6405 SM fuel & oil expense 1,861.36 $1,861.36

6-6501 SM water service expense 411.13 $411.13

6-6502 SM electric service expense 15,546.15 $15,546.15

6-6503 SM telephone expense 231.28 $231.28

6-6504 SM cell phone expense 1,107.58 $1,107.58

6-6505 SM underground alerts expense 90.50 $90.50

6-6601 SM employee licenses expense 4,000.00 $4,000.00

6-6712 SM pump station maint expense 1,254.88 $1,254.88

6-6713 SM sewer pond maint expense 5,346.37 $5,346.37

6-6721 SM plumbing supplies expense 133.59 $133.59

6-6750 SM lab testing expense 807.81 $807.81

6-6802 SM Bldg & Grounds Maintenance 349.60 $349.60

6-6806 SM Postage Expense 80.00 $80.00

6-6810 SM/GF Advertising Expense 1,437.74 $1,437.74

6-6811 SM Loan Interest Expense 3,117.22 $3,117.22

6-6831 SM Legal Expense 7,508.46 $7,508.46

6-6833 SM technical expense 1,883.49 $1,883.49

6-6852 SM Training Expense 229.25 $229.25

6-6853 SM Physicals Expense 632.00 $632.00

6-6854 SM/GF Copier Lease/Maint. Expense 185.92 185.93 $371.85

6-6856 SM Subscriptions Expense 249.00 549.00 $798.00

6-6894 SM Payroll Processing Fee Exp. 279.30 $279.30

6-7601 GF Duplex Water Service Expense 14.64 $14.64

6-9399 SP other expense 102.64 $102.64

Total Expenses $11,457.11 $0.00 $157,959.08 $169,416.19

NET OPERATING INCOME $11,486.14 $0.04 $ -29,811.89 $ -18,325.71

NET INCOME $11,486.14 $0.04 $ -29,811.89 $ -18,325.71

10



Salton Community Services District
Profit and Loss by Class

August 2024

Accrual Basis  Wednesday, September 11, 2024 11:17 AM GMT-07:00   1/2

GENERAL FUND SEWER CONSTRUCTION SEWER MAINTENANCE TOTAL

Income

4-1304 Cell Tower Rent - GF 1,773.98 $1,773.98

4-1307 Burrtec Waste Contract - GF 731.66 $731.66

4-1612 FD Utility (rental) Income - GF 2,500.00 $2,500.00

4-1906 ND unspecified dept donations -3,999.94 $ -3,999.94

4-2107 Admin Fees from GF - SM 0.00 $0.00

4-2203 Checking Interest Income - SM 1.32 $1.32

4-2401 Ste.2 Rental Income - SM (ICFL) 520.00 $520.00

4-2404 ICFL Utility Reimbursement SM 413.59 $413.59

4-3203 Checking Interest Income - SC 0.04 $0.04

Services 100.00 $100.00

Total Income $1,105.70 $0.04 $934.91 $2,040.65

GROSS PROFIT $1,105.70 $0.04 $934.91 $2,040.65

Expenses

6-1600 Building/Grounds Expense - GF 975.00 $975.00

6-1802 Admin Fees Due to SM - GF -4,757.62 4,757.62 $0.00

6-2003 Street Light Expense - ND 1,682.32 $1,682.32

6-2201 Property Tax Expense - ND 16.43 $16.43

6-2301 District Legal Expense - ND 2,437.40 $2,437.40

6-3201 GF telephone expense 255.96 $255.96

6-3202 FD water service expense 114.63 $114.63

6-3203 FD electric service expense 719.22 $719.22

6-3207 GF technical expense 101.38 $101.38

6-4101 PW Wages Expense 4,244.80 $4,244.80

6-4105 PW retirees health benefits exp 711.95 $711.95

6-4720 PW fuel and oil expense 576.47 $576.47

6-5102 SC Park water service expense 30.04 $30.04

6-5103 SC Park electric service exp 43.46 $43.46

6-5302 DS Park water service expense 641.43 $641.43

6-5303 DS Park electric service exp 240.10 $240.10

6-5313 DS Park Landscape Expense 420.00 $420.00

6-5403 Office Electrical Expense 1,800.58 $1,800.58

6-5503 Duplex/SCSD Lights Electrical Expense 28.66 227.34 $256.00

6-6101 SM maint. crew wages expense 35,783.54 $35,783.54

6-6102 SM employer expense 4,966.26 $4,966.26

6-6104 SM health benefits expense 11,403.99 $11,403.99

6-6105 Sm retiree health benefits exp 2,148.87 $2,148.87

6-6109 SM clerical office wages exp 13,899.20 $13,899.20

6-6110 SM administration. (GM) wages 8,461.56 $8,461.56

6-6204 SM safety supplies expense 302.82 $302.82

6-6206 SM janitorial supplies expense 0.00 $0.00

6-6401 SM vehicle maintenance expense -1,033.26 $ -1,033.26

11



Salton Community Services District
Profit and Loss by Class

August 2024

Accrual Basis  Wednesday, September 11, 2024 11:17 AM GMT-07:00   2/2

GENERAL FUND SEWER CONSTRUCTION SEWER MAINTENANCE TOTAL

6-6402 SM equipment maintenance exp 178.66 $178.66

6-6405 SM fuel & oil expense 1,659.62 $1,659.62

6-6501 SM water service expense 366.73 $366.73

6-6502 SM electric service expense 5,916.27 $5,916.27

6-6503 SM telephone expense 231.58 $231.58

6-6504 SM cell phone expense 1,114.10 $1,114.10

6-6505 SM underground alerts expense 82.15 $82.15

6-6601 SM employee licenses expense 717.35 $717.35

6-6711 SM sewer lines maint. expense 1,422.31 $1,422.31

6-6712 SM pump station maint expense 379.47 $379.47

6-6750 SM lab testing expense 807.81 $807.81

6-6806 SM Postage Expense 40.00 $40.00

6-6811 SM Loan Interest Expense 3,078.15 $3,078.15

6-6831 SM Legal Expense 2,437.41 $2,437.41

6-6833 SM technical expense 1,926.23 $1,926.23

6-6852 SM Training Expense 222.25 $222.25

6-6853 SM Physicals Expense 130.00 $130.00

6-6854 SM/GF Copier Lease/Maint. Expense 180.67 180.68 $361.35

6-6856 SM Subscriptions Expense 249.00 235.00 $484.00

6-6894 SM Payroll Processing Fee Exp. 327.47 $327.47

6-7601 GF Duplex Water Service Expense 15.38 $15.38

6-7602 GF Breakroom Expense 71.88 $71.88

Total Expenses $4,737.33 $0.00 $108,432.99 $113,170.32

NET OPERATING INCOME $ -3,631.63 $0.04 $ -107,498.08 $ -111,129.67

Other Expenses

6-3511 GF Equipment Purchase Expense 5,542.53 $5,542.53

Total Other Expenses $5,542.53 $0.00 $0.00 $5,542.53

NET OTHER INCOME $ -5,542.53 $0.00 $0.00 $ -5,542.53

NET INCOME $ -9,174.16 $0.04 $ -107,498.08 $ -116,672.20

12



Salton Community Services District
Transaction Report

July 2024

Accrual Basis  Wednesday, September 11, 2024 11:24 AM GMT-07:00   1/10

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT SPLIT AMOUNT

Supplies Expense - GF

General Fund

07/23/2024 Bill Amazon Office File Folders 6-1300 Supplies Expense - 
GF

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

53.72

Total for General Fund $53.72

Total for Supplies Expense - GF $53.72

Admin Fees Due to SM - GF

General Fund

07/01/2024 Journal Entry CS070324-3 FY 24-25 to date 10% Wages 6-1802 Admin Fees Due to 
SM - GF

-Split- -1,200.16

07/09/2024 Journal Entry CS071124-3 FY 24-25 to date 10% Wages 6-1802 Admin Fees Due to 
SM - GF

-Split- -1,193.45

07/15/2024 Journal Entry CS071824-3 FY 24-25 to date 10% Wages 6-1802 Admin Fees Due to 
SM - GF

-Split- -1,302.45

07/22/2024 Journal Entry CS072524-3 FY 24-25 to date 10% Wages 6-1802 Admin Fees Due to 
SM - GF

-Split- -1,203.29

07/31/2024 Journal Entry CS080124-3 FY 24-25 to date 10% Wages 6-1802 Admin Fees Due to 
SM - GF

-Split- -1,183.87

Total for General Fund $ -6,083.22

Sewer Maintenance

07/01/2024 Journal Entry CS070324 Pay Period: 06/24/2024 to: 06/30/2024 6-1802 Admin Fees Due to 
SM - GF

-Split- 1,200.16

07/08/2024 Journal Entry CS071124 Pay Period: 07/01/2024 to: 07/07/2024 6-1802 Admin Fees Due to 
SM - GF

-Split- 1,193.45

07/15/2024 Journal Entry CS071824 Pay Period: 07/08/2024 to: 07/14/2024 6-1802 Admin Fees Due to 
SM - GF

-Split- 1,302.45

07/22/2024 Journal Entry CS072524 Pay Period: 07/15/2024 to: 07/21/2024 6-1802 Admin Fees Due to 
SM - GF

-Split- 1,203.29

07/29/2024 Journal Entry CS080124 Pay Period: 07/22/2024 to: 07/28/2024 6-1802 Admin Fees Due to 
SM - GF

-Split- 1,183.87

Total for Sewer Maintenance $6,083.22

Total for Admin Fees Due to SM - GF $0.00

AD other miscellaneous expense

General Fund

07/26/2024 Bill Vista Prints Business Cards for - GM, BS, Admin. Asst. 6-1849 AD other 
miscellaneous expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

118.47

Total for General Fund $118.47

Sewer Maintenance

07/25/2024 Bill Vista Prints Business Cards for Fieldforeman-Oracio 6-1849 AD other 
miscellaneous expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

32.84

Total for Sewer Maintenance $32.84

Total for AD other miscellaneous expense $151.31

Street Light Expense - ND

General Fund

07/10/2024 Bill IID SC Street Lights Electrical Service Expense
06/05/2024-07/03/2024
Account# ****7900

6-2003 Street Light Expense - 
ND

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

1,760.75

Total for General Fund $1,760.75

Total for Street Light Expense - ND $1,760.75

District Legal Expense - ND

General Fund

07/31/2024 Bill 88494 Slovak Baron Empey 
Murphy & Pinkney

Legal Services Through 07/31/24 6-2301 District Legal Expense 
- ND

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

4,731.60

07/31/2024 Bill 88495 Slovak Baron Empey 
Murphy & Pinkney

Legal Services Through 07/31/24 6-2301 District Legal Expense 
- ND

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

121.86

07/31/2024 Bill 88493 Slovak Baron Empey 
Murphy & Pinkney

Legal Services Through 07/31/24 6-2301 District Legal Expense 
- ND

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

2,655.00

Total for General Fund $7,508.46

Total for District Legal Expense - ND $7,508.46

PW uniforms expense

General Fund

07/29/2024 Check 0605 Pascual Muniz FY 24-25 Annual Pant Allowance 6-3150 PW uniforms expense 1-1211 Cash in Banks:General 
Fund

150.00

Total for General Fund $150.00

13



Salton Community Services District
Transaction Report

July 2024

Accrual Basis  Wednesday, September 11, 2024 11:24 AM GMT-07:00   2/10

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT SPLIT AMOUNT

Total for PW uniforms expense $150.00

GF telephone expense

General Fund

07/01/2024 Bill Cytracom District Office Monthly Phone Service Bill 6-3201 GF telephone 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

12.17

Total for General Fund $12.17

Total for GF telephone expense $12.17

FD water service expense

General Fund

07/05/2024 Bill CVWD Fire Department House Water Service 
Account# 645615-117834

6-3202 FD water service 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

97.77

Total for General Fund $97.77

Total for FD water service expense $97.77

FD electric service expense

General Fund

07/05/2024 Bill IID Fire Department House Electrical Service 
06/01/2024-07/01/2024
Account# ****6333

6-3203 FD electric service 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

624.20

Total for General Fund $624.20

Total for FD electric service expense $624.20

GF technical expense

General Fund

07/01/2024 Bill 3033-
07012024-27

Interconnect Networks Tech Support Monthly Bill/Expenses 6-3207 GF technical expense 2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

99.13

Total for General Fund $99.13

Total for GF technical expense $99.13

PW Wages Expense

Sewer Maintenance

07/01/2024 Journal Entry CS070324-2 Payroll accrual 06/30/24 6-4101 PW Wages Expense -Split- 1,140.79

07/08/2024 Journal Entry CS071124-2 Payroll accrual 07/07.24 6-4101 PW Wages Expense -Split- 1,101.00

07/15/2024 Journal Entry CS071824-2 Payroll accrual 07/14/24 6-4101 PW Wages Expense -Split- 2,122.40

07/22/2024 Journal Entry CS072524-2 Payroll accrual 07/21/24 6-4101 PW Wages Expense -Split- 1,061.20

07/29/2024 Journal Entry CS080124-2 Payroll accrual 07/28/24 6-4101 PW Wages Expense -Split- 1,061.20

Total for Sewer Maintenance $6,486.59

Total for PW Wages Expense $6,486.59

PW retirees health benefits exp

General Fund

07/01/2024 Check 0596 Fair, Clarence R. Retiree Health Benefit for the Month of August 2024 6-4105 PW retirees health 
benefits exp

1-1211 Cash in Banks:General 
Fund

395.95

07/01/2024 Check 0595 Stephen Prager Retiree Health Benefit for the Month of August 2024 6-4105 PW retirees health 
benefits exp

1-1211 Cash in Banks:General 
Fund

316.00

Total for General Fund $711.95

Total for PW retirees health benefits exp $711.95

PW fuel and oil expense

General Fund

07/15/2024 Bill 123020 Beck Oil, Inc. Fuel Card Expense-GF 6-4720 PW fuel and oil 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

90.19

07/31/2024 Bill 125739 Beck Oil, Inc. Fuel Card Expense-GF 6-4720 PW fuel and oil 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

408.28

Total for General Fund $498.47

Total for PW fuel and oil expense $498.47

SC Park water service expense

General Fund

07/03/2024 Bill CVWD SC Park Water Service 
Account# 106457-145806

6-5102 SC Park water service 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

58.73

Total for General Fund $58.73

Total for SC Park water service expense $58.73

SC Park electric service exp

General Fund

07/05/2024 Bill IID Electrical Expense 
06/01/2024-07/01/2024
Account# ****7986

6-5103 SC Park electric 
service exp

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

46.54

14



Salton Community Services District
Transaction Report

July 2024

Accrual Basis  Wednesday, September 11, 2024 11:24 AM GMT-07:00   3/10

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT SPLIT AMOUNT

Total for General Fund $46.54

Total for SC Park electric service exp $46.54

SC Park Flag Expense - GF

General Fund

07/24/2024 Bill Eagle mountain Flag & 
Flagpole

Flags for Flag Pole 6-5104 SC Park Flag 
Expense - GF

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

179.32

Total for General Fund $179.32

Total for SC Park Flag Expense - GF $179.32

SC Park supplies expense

General Fund

07/30/2024 Bill Home Depot Toilet Paper, Cleaning Supplies 6-5105 SC Park supplies 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

57.72

Total for General Fund $57.72

Total for SC Park supplies expense $57.72

DS Park water service expense

General Fund

07/03/2024 Bill CVWD DS Park Water Service Expense 
Account# 100569-101606

6-5302 DS Park water service 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

524.13

Total for General Fund $524.13

Total for DS Park water service expense $524.13

DS Park electric service exp

General Fund

07/05/2024 Bill IID Desert Shores Park Electrical Expense 
06/01/2024-07/01/2024
Account# ****6177

6-5303 DS Park electric 
service exp

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

204.89

Total for General Fund $204.89

Total for DS Park electric service exp $204.89

DS Flag Expense - GF

General Fund

07/24/2024 Bill Eagle mountain Flag & 
Flagpole

Flags for Flag Pole 6-5304 DS Flag Expense - 
GF

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

179.32

Total for General Fund $179.32

Total for DS Flag Expense - GF $179.32

DS Park supplies expense

General Fund

07/30/2024 Bill Home Depot Toilet Paper, Cleaning Supplies 6-5305 DS Park supplies 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

57.72

Total for General Fund $57.72

Total for DS Park supplies expense $57.72

DS Park Landscape Expense

General Fund

07/01/2024 Bill 109382 Mariposa Landscapes 
Inc.

Monthly Base Charge - June 2024 Landscape 
Maintenance

6-5313 DS Park Landscape 
Expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

1,312.00

07/31/2024 Bill 109383 Mariposa Landscapes 
Inc.

Monthly Base Charge - July 2024 Landscape 
Maintenance

6-5313 DS Park Landscape 
Expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

2,624.00

Total for General Fund $3,936.00

Total for DS Park Landscape Expense $3,936.00

Office Electrical Expense

Sewer Maintenance

07/05/2024 Bill IID Electrical Service Expense suite 1,2, 3, 4
06/01/2024-07/01/2024
Account# ****8778 Suite 2
Account# ****8757 Suite 5
Account# ****2673 Suite 3
Account# ****8777 Suite 1

6-5403 Office Electrical 
Expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

1,862.77

Total for Sewer Maintenance $1,862.77

Total for Office Electrical Expense $1,862.77

Duplex/SCSD Lights Electrical Expense

General Fund

07/05/2024 Bill IID Duplex Electrical Expense
06/01/2024-07/01/2024
 Account# ****8496

6-5503 Duplex/SCSD Lights 
Electrical Expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

186.63

15



Salton Community Services District
Transaction Report

July 2024

Accrual Basis  Wednesday, September 11, 2024 11:24 AM GMT-07:00   4/10

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT SPLIT AMOUNT

07/05/2024 Bill IID DS Drive Entrance Lights
06/01/2024-07/01/2024
Account# ****9659

6-5503 Duplex/SCSD Lights 
Electrical Expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

12.34

07/05/2024 Bill IID SC Entrance Lights Electrical Service Expense 
06/01/2024-07/01/2024
Account# ****3794

6-5503 Duplex/SCSD Lights 
Electrical Expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

12.34

Total for General Fund $211.31

Total for Duplex/SCSD Lights Electrical Expense $211.31

SM maint. crew wages expense

Sewer Maintenance

07/01/2024 Journal Entry CS070324-2 Payroll accrual 06/30/24 6-6101 SM maint. crew 
wages expense

-Split- 8,588.76

07/08/2024 Journal Entry CS071124-2 Payroll accrual 07/07.24 6-6101 SM maint. crew 
wages expense

-Split- 9,016.38

07/15/2024 Journal Entry CS071824-2 Payroll accrual 07/14/24 6-6101 SM maint. crew 
wages expense

-Split- 9,182.78

07/22/2024 Journal Entry CS072524-2 Payroll accrual 07/21/24 6-6101 SM maint. crew 
wages expense

-Split- 8,665.79

07/29/2024 Journal Entry CS080124-2 Payroll accrual 07/28/24 6-6101 SM maint. crew 
wages expense

-Split- 8,863.82

Total for Sewer Maintenance $44,317.53

Total for SM maint. crew wages expense $44,317.53

SM employer expense

Sewer Maintenance

07/01/2024 Journal Entry CS070324-2 Payroll accrual 06/30/24 6-6102 SM employer 
expense

-Split- 1,302.31

07/08/2024 Journal Entry CS071124-2 Payroll accrual 07/07.24 6-6102 SM employer 
expense

-Split- 1,323.16

07/15/2024 Journal Entry CS071824-2 Payroll accrual 07/14/24 6-6102 SM employer 
expense

-Split- 1,381.77

07/22/2024 Journal Entry CS072524-2 Payroll accrual 07/21/24 6-6102 SM employer 
expense

-Split- 1,330.29

07/29/2024 Journal Entry CS080124-2 Payroll accrual 07/28/24 6-6102 SM employer 
expense

-Split- 1,276.19

Total for Sewer Maintenance $6,613.72

Total for SM employer expense $6,613.72

SM health benefits expense

Sewer Maintenance

07/01/2024 Bill Laborers Health & 
Welfare Trust So. CA

June Health Insurance 6-6104 SM health benefits 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

11,403.99

Total for Sewer Maintenance $11,403.99

Total for SM health benefits expense $11,403.99

Sm retiree health benefits exp

Sewer Maintenance

07/01/2024 Check 0965 Thompson, Janice Retiree Health Benefit for the Month of August 2024 6-6105 Sm retiree health 
benefits exp

1-1212 Cash in Banks:Sewer 
Maintenance

209.41

07/01/2024 Check 0963 Fair, Gloria L. Retiree Health Benefit for the Month of August 2024 6-6105 Sm retiree health 
benefits exp

1-1212 Cash in Banks:Sewer 
Maintenance

370.85

07/01/2024 Check 0966 Freeman, Mr. Blake Retiree Health Benefit for the Month of August 2024 6-6105 Sm retiree health 
benefits exp

1-1212 Cash in Banks:Sewer 
Maintenance

423.90

07/01/2024 Check 0967 Reagles, Rosa Mesoraca Retiree Health Benefit for the Month of August 2024 6-6105 Sm retiree health 
benefits exp

1-1212 Cash in Banks:Sewer 
Maintenance

478.90

07/01/2024 Check 0968 Robert Dunning Retiree Health Benefit for the Month of August 2024 6-6105 Sm retiree health 
benefits exp

1-1212 Cash in Banks:Sewer 
Maintenance

491.11

07/01/2024 Check 0964 Timothy A. Roberts Retiree Health Benefit for the Month of August 2024 6-6105 Sm retiree health 
benefits exp

1-1212 Cash in Banks:Sewer 
Maintenance

174.70

Total for Sewer Maintenance $2,148.87

Total for Sm retiree health benefits exp $2,148.87

SM clerical office wages exp

Sewer Maintenance

07/01/2024 Journal Entry CS070324-2 Payroll accrual 06/30/24 6-6109 SM clerical office 
wages exp

-Split- 3,370.40

07/08/2024 Journal Entry CS071124-2 Payroll accrual 07/07.24 6-6109 SM clerical office 
wages exp

-Split- 3,474.80

07/15/2024 Journal Entry CS071824-2 Payroll accrual 07/14/24 6-6109 SM clerical office 
wages exp

-Split- 3,474.80

07/22/2024 Journal Entry CS072524-2 Payroll accrual 07/21/24 6-6109 SM clerical office 
wages exp

-Split- 3,474.80

07/29/2024 Journal Entry CS080124-2 Payroll accrual 07/28/24 6-6109 SM clerical office 
wages exp

-Split- 3,474.80

16



Salton Community Services District
Transaction Report

July 2024

Accrual Basis  Wednesday, September 11, 2024 11:24 AM GMT-07:00   5/10

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT SPLIT AMOUNT

Total for Sewer Maintenance $17,269.60

Total for SM clerical office wages exp $17,269.60

SM administration. (GM) wages

Sewer Maintenance

07/01/2024 Journal Entry CS070324-2 Payroll accrual 06/30/24 6-6110 SM administration. 
(GM) wages

-Split- 2,115.39

07/08/2024 Journal Entry CS071124-2 Payroll accrual 07/07.24 6-6110 SM administration. 
(GM) wages

-Split- 2,115.39

07/15/2024 Journal Entry CS071824-2 Payroll accrual 07/14/24 6-6110 SM administration. 
(GM) wages

-Split- 2,115.39

07/22/2024 Journal Entry CS072524-2 Payroll accrual 07/21/24 6-6110 SM administration. 
(GM) wages

-Split- 2,115.39

07/29/2024 Journal Entry CS080124-2 Payroll accrual 07/28/24 6-6110 SM administration. 
(GM) wages

-Split- 2,115.39

Total for Sewer Maintenance $10,576.95

Total for SM administration. (GM) wages $10,576.95

SM Directors' Compensation exp

Sewer Maintenance

07/01/2024 Journal Entry CS070324-2 Payroll accrual 06/30/24 6-6113 SM Directors' 
Compensation exp

-Split- 300.00

07/22/2024 Journal Entry CS072524-2 Payroll accrual 07/21/24 6-6113 SM Directors' 
Compensation exp

-Split- 500.00

Total for Sewer Maintenance $800.00

Total for SM Directors' Compensation exp $800.00

SM uniforms expense

Sewer Maintenance

07/01/2024 Bill Coachella Valley 
Solutions

Annual Uniform Shirts for New Hires FY24-25 6-6201 SM uniforms expense 2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

482.89

07/01/2024 Check 0972 Richard Windsor Annual Uniform Pants Allowance FY 24-25 6-6201 SM uniforms expense 1-1212 Cash in Banks:Sewer 
Maintenance

150.00

07/29/2024 Check 0997 Jonah Taylor FY 24-25 Annual Pant Allowance 6-6201 SM uniforms expense 1-1212 Cash in Banks:Sewer 
Maintenance

150.00

07/29/2024 Check 0996 Erick Allen FY 24-25 Annual Pant Allowance 6-6201 SM uniforms expense 1-1212 Cash in Banks:Sewer 
Maintenance

150.00

07/29/2024 Check 0999 Steven Rodriguez FY 24-25 Annual Pant Allowance 6-6201 SM uniforms expense 1-1212 Cash in Banks:Sewer 
Maintenance

150.00

07/29/2024 Check 0998 Oracio Lemus FY 24-25 Annual Pant Allowance 6-6201 SM uniforms expense 1-1212 Cash in Banks:Sewer 
Maintenance

150.00

07/29/2024 Check 0995 Bryce Gray FY 24-25 Annual Pant Allowance 6-6201 SM uniforms expense 1-1212 Cash in Banks:Sewer 
Maintenance

150.00

07/31/2024 Check 1013 Omar Ruiz Annual Pant Allowance FY 24-25 6-6201 SM uniforms expense 1-1212 Cash in Banks:Sewer 
Maintenance

150.00

Total for Sewer Maintenance $1,532.89

Total for SM uniforms expense $1,532.89

SM safety supplies expense

Sewer Maintenance

07/02/2024 Bill 5935621 Mallory Safety & Supply 
LLC

Safety Water Boots for New Hire Richard FY 24-25 6-6204 SM safety supplies 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

22.21

07/16/2024 Bill Amazon Safety Goggles for Crew 6-6204 SM safety supplies 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

114.45

Total for Sewer Maintenance $136.66

Total for SM safety supplies expense $136.66

SM work boots expense

Sewer Maintenance

07/02/2024 Bill 198684 KC Welding & Rentals, 
Inc.

FY 24-25 Annual Work Boots - Richard 6-6205 SM work boots 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

248.29

Total for Sewer Maintenance $248.29

Total for SM work boots expense $248.29

SM janitorial supplies expense

Sewer Maintenance

07/11/2024 Invoice 1548 Imperial County Free 
Library

Paper towels and Toilet Paper 6-6206 SM janitorial supplies 
expense

1-2000 Accounts Receivable 0.00

07/30/2024 Bill Home Depot Trash Bags, Floor Cleaner for Office 6-6206 SM janitorial supplies 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

102.64

Total for Sewer Maintenance $102.64

17



Salton Community Services District
Transaction Report

July 2024

Accrual Basis  Wednesday, September 11, 2024 11:24 AM GMT-07:00   6/10

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT SPLIT AMOUNT

Total for SM janitorial supplies expense $102.64

SM check order expense

Sewer Maintenance

07/23/2024 Bill Intuit Reorder of SM Checks 6-6305 SM check order 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

430.61

Total for Sewer Maintenance $430.61

Total for SM check order expense $430.61

SM vehicle maintenance expense

Sewer Maintenance

07/03/2024 Bill 160148158 Daniels Tire Service Unit 9 4 new tires & alignment 6-6401 SM vehicle 
maintenance expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

766.63

Total for Sewer Maintenance $766.63

Total for SM vehicle maintenance expense $766.63

SM fuel & oil expense

Sewer Maintenance

07/15/2024 Bill 123020 Beck Oil, Inc. Fuel Card Expense-SM 6-6405 SM fuel & oil expense 2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

737.54

07/31/2024 Bill 125739 Beck Oil, Inc. Fuel Card Expense-SM 6-6405 SM fuel & oil expense 2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

1,123.82

Total for Sewer Maintenance $1,861.36

Total for SM fuel & oil expense $1,861.36

SM water service expense

Sewer Maintenance

07/03/2024 Bill CVWD District Shop Water Service Expense 
Account# 106235-143472

6-6501 SM water service 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

19.56

07/03/2024 Bill CVWD Vactor Truck Water Service Expense 
Account# 273739-732666

6-6501 SM water service 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

50.19

07/03/2024 Bill CVWD Sewer Jet Water Service Expense 
Account# 273741-732668

6-6501 SM water service 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

89.57

07/03/2024 Bill CVWD District Water Service-Office Irrigation
Account# 597959-732636

6-6501 SM water service 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

30.27

07/03/2024 Bill CVWD District Water Service-Office
Account# 597961-732634

6-6501 SM water service 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

94.08

07/17/2024 Bill CVWD Construction Meter 6-6501 SM water service 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

127.46

Total for Sewer Maintenance $411.13

Total for SM water service expense $411.13

SM electric service expense

Sewer Maintenance

07/05/2024 Bill IID DS Ponds Monthly Electricity Expense
06/01/2024-07/01/2024
Account# ****3804

6-6502 SM electric service 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

1,734.70

07/05/2024 Bill IID Station# 22-B Monthly Electricity Expense
06/01/2024-07/01/2024
Account# ****1441

6-6502 SM electric service 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

266.16

07/05/2024 Bill IID Station# 8 Monthly Electricity Expense
06/01/2024-07/01/2024
Account# ****3786

6-6502 SM electric service 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

106.40

07/05/2024 Bill IID Station# 19-20 Monthly Electricity Expense
06/01/2024-07/01/2024
Account# ****7933

6-6502 SM electric service 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

66.60

07/05/2024 Bill IID Station# 6 Monthly Electricity Expense
06/01/2024-07/01/2024
 Account# ****9623

6-6502 SM electric service 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

78.52

07/05/2024 Bill IID Station# 16 Monthly Electricity Expense
06/01/2024-07/01/2024
Account# ****5317

6-6502 SM electric service 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

388.89

07/05/2024 Bill IID Lansing Ponds Monthly Electricity Expense
06/01/2024-07/01/2024
Account# ****1216

6-6502 SM electric service 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

1,463.75

07/05/2024 Bill IID Station# 12 Monthly Electricity Expense
06/01/2024-07/01/2024

6-6502 SM electric service 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 

12.34

18



Salton Community Services District
Transaction Report

July 2024

Accrual Basis  Wednesday, September 11, 2024 11:24 AM GMT-07:00   7/10

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT SPLIT AMOUNT

 Account# ****3692 SM

07/05/2024 Bill IID Station# 21 Monthly Electricity Expense
06/01/2024-07/01/2024
Account# ****7292

6-6502 SM electric service 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

17.54

07/05/2024 Bill IID Station# 2 Monthly Electricity Expense
06/01/2024-07/01/2024
Account# ****8036

6-6502 SM electric service 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

219.29

07/05/2024 Bill IID Station# 5 Monthly Electricity Expense
06/01/2024-07/01/2024
Account# ****7993

6-6502 SM electric service 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

95.86

07/05/2024 Bill IID Station# 10 Monthly Electricity Expense
06/01/2024-07/01/2024
Account# ****7977

6-6502 SM electric service 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

201.70

07/05/2024 Bill IID Station# 13 Monthly Electricity Expense
06/01/2024-07/01/2024
Account# ****7969

6-6502 SM electric service 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

23.02

07/05/2024 Bill IID Station# 24-240 Volt STBY Monthly Electricity 
Expense
06/01/2024-07/01/2024
Account# ****7916

6-6502 SM electric service 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

14.40

07/05/2024 Bill IID Station# 1 Monthly Electricity Expense
06/01/2024-07/01/2024
 Account# ****8017

6-6502 SM electric service 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

14.45

07/05/2024 Bill IID Station# 17-18 Monthly Electricity Expense
06/01/2024-07/01/2024
Account# ****7941

6-6502 SM electric service 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

41.94

07/05/2024 Bill IID Station# 24-480 Volt Monthly Electricity Expense
06/01/2024-07/01/2024
Account# ****1442

6-6502 SM electric service 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

773.14

07/05/2024 Bill IID TRC Ponds Monthly Electricity Expense 06/01/2024-
07/01/2024
Account# ****1443

6-6502 SM electric service 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

9,013.26

07/05/2024 Bill IID Station# 7 Monthly Electricity Expense
6/01/2024-07/01/2024
Account# ****4645

6-6502 SM electric service 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

29.30

07/05/2024 Bill IID District Shop Back Bldg Monthly Electricity Expense
06/01/2024-07/01/2024
Account# ****7762

6-6502 SM electric service 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

22.63

07/05/2024 Bill IID Station# 15 Monthly Electricity Expense
06/01/2024-07/01/2024
Account# ****7959

6-6502 SM electric service 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

99.60

07/05/2024 Bill IID Station# 23 & Lansing Monthly Electricity Expense
06/01/2024-07/01/2024
Account# ****7907

6-6502 SM electric service 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

329.28

07/05/2024 Bill IID District Shop Monthly Electricity Expense
06/01/2024-07/01/2024
Account# ***7893

6-6502 SM electric service 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

533.38

Total for Sewer Maintenance $15,546.15

Total for SM electric service expense $15,546.15

SM telephone expense

Sewer Maintenance

07/01/2024 Bill Cytracom District Office Monthly Phone Service Bill 6-6503 SM telephone 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

231.28

Total for Sewer Maintenance $231.28

Total for SM telephone expense $231.28

SM cell phone expense

Sewer Maintenance

07/08/2024 Bill 9968568230 Verizon Wireless 06/09-07/08/2024 6-6504 SM cell phone 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

64.12

07/22/2024 Bill Ooma.com Station 16 Alert Monitoring phone line service 6-6504 SM cell phone 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

29.99

07/24/2024 Bill Ooma.com Station 24 Alert Monitoring phone line service 6-6504 SM cell phone 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

29.99

07/25/2024 Bill Ooma.com Station 24 Alert Monitoring phone line service 6-6504 SM cell phone 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

29.99

07/25/2024 Bill 9969955639 Verizon Wireless 06/26-07/25/2024Company Cell phone, Tablet 
Service Account# 542131140-00001

6-6504 SM cell phone 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

923.50

07/29/2024 Bill Ooma.com Station 2 Alert Monitoring phone line service 6-6504 SM cell phone 2-2202 Accounts 29.99

19



Salton Community Services District
Transaction Report

July 2024

Accrual Basis  Wednesday, September 11, 2024 11:24 AM GMT-07:00   8/10

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT SPLIT AMOUNT

expense Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

Total for Sewer Maintenance $1,107.58

Total for SM cell phone expense $1,107.58

SM underground alerts expense

Sewer Maintenance

07/01/2024 Bill 620240639 Underground Service 
Alert/SC

Monthly Database Maintenance fee 6-6505 SM underground 
alerts expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

10.00

07/01/2024 Bill 620240639 Underground Service 
Alert/SC

46 new ticket charges 6-6505 SM underground 
alerts expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

80.50

Total for Sewer Maintenance $90.50

Total for SM underground alerts expense $90.50

SM employee licenses expense

Sewer Maintenance

07/29/2024 Bill Sillers Institute CDL Course & License for Derek Lopez 6-6601 SM employee 
licenses expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

4,000.00

Total for Sewer Maintenance $4,000.00

Total for SM employee licenses expense $4,000.00

SM pump station maint expense

Sewer Maintenance

07/03/2024 Bill 198789 KC Welding & Rentals, 
Inc.

O-rings for pump stations valve covers 6-6712 SM pump station 
maint expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

51.92

07/10/2024 Bill Essential Electric.com Station 16 circuit breaker replacement 6-6712 SM pump station 
maint expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

418.11

07/10/2024 Bill Ebay Station 16 alternating relays 6-6712 SM pump station 
maint expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

413.13

07/25/2024 Bill Amazon Fuses for Stations 22 and 24 6-6712 SM pump station 
maint expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

269.08

07/30/2024 Bill Home Depot Breakers for stations 8 & 18 6-6712 SM pump station 
maint expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

102.64

Total for Sewer Maintenance $1,254.88

Total for SM pump station maint expense $1,254.88

SM sewer pond maint expense

Sewer Maintenance

07/23/2024 Bill SONIC-
003221

Newterra Corporation Inc Parts for TRC Aerators 6-6713 SM sewer pond maint 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

5,346.37

Total for Sewer Maintenance $5,346.37

Total for SM sewer pond maint expense $5,346.37

SM plumbing supplies expense

Sewer Maintenance

07/30/2024 Bill Home Depot PVC and Couplings to repair clean out @ 1301 
Riviera Cir.

6-6721 SM plumbing supplies 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

133.59

Total for Sewer Maintenance $133.59

Total for SM plumbing supplies expense $133.59

SM lab testing expense

Sewer Maintenance

07/23/2024 Bill CG41430-
9867

Babcock Labortories, Inc. TRC Ponds Monthly Sample 6-6750 SM lab testing 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

189.87

07/23/2024 Bill CG41429-
9867

Babcock Labortories, Inc. Desert Shores Monthly Pond Sample 6-6750 SM lab testing 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

308.97

07/23/2024 Bill CG41367-
9867

Babcock Labortories, Inc. Lansing Monthly Pond Sample 6-6750 SM lab testing 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

308.97

Total for Sewer Maintenance $807.81

Total for SM lab testing expense $807.81

SM Bldg & Grounds Maintenance

Sewer Maintenance

07/18/2024 Bill 214 J/G Air Conditioning Replacement of Air Filters for building AC's 6-6802 SM Bldg & Grounds 2-2202 Accounts 265.00

20



Salton Community Services District
Transaction Report

July 2024

Accrual Basis  Wednesday, September 11, 2024 11:24 AM GMT-07:00   9/10

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT SPLIT AMOUNT

Maintenance Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

07/26/2024 Bill Ferguson Enterprises 
LLC

Diaphragm repair kit for Board Room Restroom 6-6802 SM Bldg & Grounds 
Maintenance

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

84.60

Total for Sewer Maintenance $349.60

Total for SM Bldg & Grounds Maintenance $349.60

SM Postage Expense

Sewer Maintenance

07/28/2024 Bill Quadient Finance USA - 
Postage

Postage 6-6806 SM Postage Expense 2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

80.00

Total for Sewer Maintenance $80.00

Total for SM Postage Expense $80.00

SM/GF Advertising Expense

Sewer Maintenance

07/22/2024 Bill Imperial Valley Press Public Hearing for Placing Sewer Fees on Tax Roll 6-6810 SM/GF Advertising 
Expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

756.14

07/24/2024 Bill The Desert Sun Public Hearing to Place Sewer Fees on Tax Roll 6-6810 SM/GF Advertising 
Expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

681.60

Total for Sewer Maintenance $1,437.74

Total for SM/GF Advertising Expense $1,437.74

SM Loan Interest Expense

Sewer Maintenance

07/01/2024 Check 0962 Salton Sea Enterprises, 
LLC.

Loan Interest Payable  2024 6-6811 SM Loan Interest 
Expense

1-1212 Cash in Banks:Sewer 
Maintenance

2,982.22

07/09/2024 Check ACH CIT Interest 6-6811 SM Loan Interest 
Expense

1-1212 Cash in Banks:Sewer 
Maintenance

135.00

Total for Sewer Maintenance $3,117.22

Total for SM Loan Interest Expense $3,117.22

SM Legal Expense

Sewer Maintenance

07/31/2024 Bill 88494 Slovak Baron Empey 
Murphy & Pinkney

Legal Services Through 07/31/24 6-6831 SM Legal Expense 2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

4,731.60

07/31/2024 Bill 88493 Slovak Baron Empey 
Murphy & Pinkney

Legal Services Through 07/31/24 6-6831 SM Legal Expense 2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

2,655.00

07/31/2024 Bill 88495 Slovak Baron Empey 
Murphy & Pinkney

Legal Services Through 07/31/24 6-6831 SM Legal Expense 2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

121.86

Total for Sewer Maintenance $7,508.46

Total for SM Legal Expense $7,508.46

SM technical expense

Sewer Maintenance

07/01/2024 Bill 3033-
07012024-27

Interconnect Networks Tech Support Monthly Bill/Expenses 6-6833 SM technical expense 2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

1,883.49

Total for Sewer Maintenance $1,883.49

Total for SM technical expense $1,883.49

SM Training Expense

Sewer Maintenance

07/29/2024 Check 1000 Derek Lopez Reimbursement for OIT Training 6-6852 SM Training Expense 1-1212 Cash in Banks:Sewer 
Maintenance

229.25

Total for Sewer Maintenance $229.25

Total for SM Training Expense $229.25

SM Physicals Expense

Sewer Maintenance

07/02/2024 Bill EMM003070 Innercare HEP B & Tdap Shots - Derek Lopez 6-6853 SM Physicals 
Expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

241.00

07/05/2024 Bill EMM3082 Innercare HEP B & Tdap Shots - Richard Windsor 6-6853 SM Physicals 
Expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

241.00

07/25/2024 Bill Em003184 Innercare HEP B 3rd Shot - Derek Lopez 6-6853 SM Physicals 
Expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

150.00

Total for Sewer Maintenance $632.00

21



Salton Community Services District
Transaction Report

July 2024

Accrual Basis  Wednesday, September 11, 2024 11:24 AM GMT-07:00   10/10

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT SPLIT AMOUNT

Total for SM Physicals Expense $632.00

SM/GF Copier Lease/Maint. Expense

General Fund

07/14/2024 Bill 6040722 Xerox Financial Services Copier Machine Lease 06/03-07/02/2024 6-6854 SM/GF Copier 
Lease/Maint. Expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

87.69

07/29/2024 Bill 24AR1951082 Visual Edge IT Monthly Charge for Printing 6-6854 SM/GF Copier 
Lease/Maint. Expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

98.23

Total for General Fund $185.92

Sewer Maintenance

07/14/2024 Bill 6040722 Xerox Financial Services Copier Machine Lease 06/03-07/02/2024 6-6854 SM/GF Copier 
Lease/Maint. Expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

87.70

07/29/2024 Bill 24AR1951082 Visual Edge IT Monthly Charge for Printing 6-6854 SM/GF Copier 
Lease/Maint. Expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

98.23

Total for Sewer Maintenance $185.93

Total for SM/GF Copier Lease/Maint. Expense $371.85

SM Subscriptions Expense

General Fund

07/01/2024 Bill FE8F35D0-
0044

Streamline Website Hosting Bill - July 1, 2024- August 1, 2024 6-6856 SM Subscriptions 
Expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

249.00

Total for General Fund $249.00

Sewer Maintenance

07/18/2024 Check ACH USAFiling.com Renewal of SAMS Number 1 yr. 6-6856 SM Subscriptions 
Expense

1-1212 Cash in Banks:Sewer 
Maintenance

349.00

07/22/2024 Bill Intuit QuickBooks Monthly Expense 6-6856 SM Subscriptions 
Expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

200.00

Total for Sewer Maintenance $549.00

Total for SM Subscriptions Expense $798.00

SM Payroll Processing Fee Exp.

Sewer Maintenance

07/08/2024 Check ACH ADP Payroll Processing Fee 6-6894 SM Payroll 
Processing Fee Exp.

1-1212 Cash in Banks:Sewer 
Maintenance

71.35

07/12/2024 Check ACH ADP Payroll Processing Fee 6-6894 SM Payroll 
Processing Fee Exp.

1-1212 Cash in Banks:Sewer 
Maintenance

76.97

07/19/2024 Check ACH ADP Payroll Processing Fee 6-6894 SM Payroll 
Processing Fee Exp.

1-1212 Cash in Banks:Sewer 
Maintenance

65.49

07/26/2024 Check ACH ADP Payroll Processing Fee 6-6894 SM Payroll 
Processing Fee Exp.

1-1212 Cash in Banks:Sewer 
Maintenance

65.49

Total for Sewer Maintenance $279.30

Total for SM Payroll Processing Fee Exp. $279.30

GF Duplex Water Service Expense

General Fund

07/03/2024 Bill CVWD DS  Building Water Service-Duplex 
Account# 710799-100642

6-7601 GF Duplex Water 
Service Expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

14.64

Total for General Fund $14.64

Total for GF Duplex Water Service Expense $14.64

SP other expense

Sewer Maintenance

07/30/2024 Bill Home Depot Wire and Supplies for Shop Addition Project 6-9399 SP other expense 2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - 
SM

102.64

Total for Sewer Maintenance $102.64

Total for SP other expense $102.64

TOTAL $169,416.19

22



Salton Community Services District
Transaction Report

August 2024

Accrual Basis  Wednesday, September 11, 2024 11:21 AM GMT-07:00   1/8

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT SPLIT AMOUNT

Building/Grounds Expense - GF

General Fund

08/05/2024 Bill 223 J/G Air Conditioning 1520 Nile Drive (old Fire House) A/C Repair 6-1600 Building/Grounds 
Expense - GF

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

600.00

08/13/2024 Bill 227 J/G Air Conditioning 1520 Nile Drive (old Fire House) A/C Repair 6-1600 Building/Grounds 
Expense - GF

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

375.00

Total for General Fund $975.00

Total for Building/Grounds Expense - GF $975.00

Admin Fees Due to SM - GF

General Fund

08/05/2024 Journal Entry CS080824-3 FY 24-25 to date 10% Wages 6-1802 Admin Fees Due to SM - 
GF

-Split- -1,199.54

08/12/2024 Journal Entry CS081524-3 FY 24-25 to date 10% Wages 6-1802 Admin Fees Due to SM - 
GF

-Split- -1,188.31

08/19/2024 Journal Entry CS082224-3 FY 24-25 to date 10% Wages 6-1802 Admin Fees Due to SM - 
GF

-Split- -1,180.98

08/26/2024 Journal Entry CS082924-3 FY 24-25 to date 10% Wages 6-1802 Admin Fees Due to SM - 
GF

-Split- -1,188.79

Total for General Fund $ -4,757.62

Sewer Maintenance

08/05/2024 Journal Entry CS080824 Pay Period: 07/29/2024 to: 08/04/2024 6-1802 Admin Fees Due to SM - 
GF

-Split- 1,199.54

08/12/2024 Journal Entry CS081524 Pay Period: 08/05/2024 to: 08/11/2024 6-1802 Admin Fees Due to SM - 
GF

-Split- 1,188.31

08/19/2024 Journal Entry CS082224 Pay Period: 08/12/2024 to: 08/18/2024 6-1802 Admin Fees Due to SM - 
GF

-Split- 1,180.98

08/26/2024 Journal Entry CS082924 Pay Period: 08/19/2024 to: 08/25/2024 6-1802 Admin Fees Due to SM - 
GF

-Split- 1,188.79

Total for Sewer Maintenance $4,757.62

Total for Admin Fees Due to SM - GF $0.00

Street Light Expense - ND

General Fund

08/08/2024 Bill IID SC Street Lights Electrical Service Expense
07/04/2024-08/05/2024
Account# ****7900

6-2003 Street Light Expense - 
ND

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

1,682.32

Total for General Fund $1,682.32

Total for Street Light Expense - ND $1,682.32

Property Tax Expense - ND

Sewer Maintenance

08/22/2024 Bill Imperial County Treasurer Property Tax for APN 017-140-020 6-2201 Property Tax Expense - 
ND

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

16.43

Total for Sewer Maintenance $16.43

Total for Property Tax Expense - ND $16.43

District Legal Expense - ND

General Fund

08/06/2024 Bill 600441 Foulston Siefkin LLP Legal Expenses 07/31/2024 6-2301 District Legal Expense - 
ND

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

727.73

08/31/2024 Bill 89072 Slovak Baron Empey 
Murphy & Pinkney

Legal Services Through 08/31/24 6-2301 District Legal Expense - 
ND

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

945.00

08/31/2024 Bill 88972 Slovak Baron Empey 
Murphy & Pinkney

Legal Services Through 08/31/24 6-2301 District Legal Expense - 
ND

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

253.00

08/31/2024 Bill 89406 Slovak Baron Empey 
Murphy & Pinkney

Legal Services Through 08/31/24 6-2301 District Legal Expense - 
ND

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

511.67

Total for General Fund $2,437.40

Total for District Legal Expense - ND $2,437.40

GF telephone expense

General Fund

08/01/2024 Bill Cytracom District Office Monthly Phone Service Bill 6-3201 GF telephone expense 2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

12.19

08/29/2024 Bill Cytracom District Office Monthly Phone Service Bill 6-3201 GF telephone expense 2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

243.77

Total for General Fund $255.96

Total for GF telephone expense $255.96

FD water service expense

General Fund

08/01/2024 Bill CVWD Fire Department House Water Service 
Account# 645615-117834

6-3202 FD water service 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

114.63

Total for General Fund $114.63

Total for FD water service expense $114.63

23



Salton Community Services District
Transaction Report

August 2024

Accrual Basis  Wednesday, September 11, 2024 11:21 AM GMT-07:00   2/8

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT SPLIT AMOUNT

FD electric service expense

General Fund

08/05/2024 Bill IID Fire Department House Electrical Service 
07/02/2024-08/01/2024
Account# ****6333

6-3203 FD electric service 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

719.22

Total for General Fund $719.22

Total for FD electric service expense $719.22

GF technical expense

General Fund

08/01/2024 Bill 3033-
08012024-28

Interconnect Networks Tech Support Monthly Bill/Expenses 6-3207 GF technical expense 2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

101.38

Total for General Fund $101.38

Total for GF technical expense $101.38

PW Wages Expense

Sewer Maintenance

08/05/2024 Journal Entry CS080824-2 Payroll accrual 08/04/24 6-4101 PW Wages Expense -Split- 1,061.20

08/12/2024 Journal Entry CS081524-2 Payroll accrual 08/11/24 6-4101 PW Wages Expense -Split- 1,061.20

08/19/2024 Journal Entry CS082224-2 Payroll accrual 08/18/24 6-4101 PW Wages Expense -Split- 1,061.20

08/26/2024 Journal Entry CS082924-2 Payroll accrual 08/25/24 6-4101 PW Wages Expense -Split- 1,061.20

Total for Sewer Maintenance $4,244.80

Total for PW Wages Expense $4,244.80

PW retirees health benefits exp

General Fund

08/01/2024 Check 0607 Fair, Clarence R. Retiree Health Benefit for the Month of 
September 2024

6-4105 PW retirees health 
benefits exp

1-1211 Cash in Banks:General 
Fund

395.95

08/01/2024 Check 0606 Stephen Prager Retiree Health Benefit for the Month of 
September 2024

6-4105 PW retirees health 
benefits exp

1-1211 Cash in Banks:General 
Fund

316.00

Total for General Fund $711.95

Total for PW retirees health benefits exp $711.95

PW fuel and oil expense

General Fund

08/15/2024 Bill 128037 Beck Oil, Inc. Fuel Card Expense-GF 6-4720 PW fuel and oil expense 2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

245.71

08/31/2024 Bill 130124 Beck Oil, Inc. Fuel Card Expense-GF 6-4720 PW fuel and oil expense 2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

330.76

Total for General Fund $576.47

Total for PW fuel and oil expense $576.47

SC Park water service expense

General Fund

08/05/2024 Bill CVWD SC Park Water Service 
Account# 106457-145806

6-5102 SC Park water service 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

30.04

Total for General Fund $30.04

Total for SC Park water service expense $30.04

SC Park electric service exp

General Fund

08/05/2024 Bill IID Electrical Expense 
07/02/2024-08/01/2024
Account# ****7986

6-5103 SC Park electric service 
exp

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

43.46

Total for General Fund $43.46

Total for SC Park electric service exp $43.46

DS Park water service expense

General Fund

08/02/2024 Bill CVWD DS Park Water Service Expense 
Account# 100569-101606

6-5302 DS Park water service 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

641.43

Total for General Fund $641.43

Total for DS Park water service expense $641.43

DS Park electric service exp

General Fund

08/02/2024 Bill IID Desert Shores Park Electrical Expense 
07/02/2024-07/31/2024
Account# ****6177

6-5303 DS Park electric service 
exp

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

240.10

Total for General Fund $240.10

Total for DS Park electric service exp $240.10

DS Park Landscape Expense

General Fund

08/07/2024 Bill 109400 Mariposa Landscapes Inc. Monthly Base Charge - August 2024 
Landscape Maintenance

6-5313 DS Park Landscape 
Expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

420.00

Total for General Fund $420.00

24



Salton Community Services District
Transaction Report

August 2024

Accrual Basis  Wednesday, September 11, 2024 11:21 AM GMT-07:00   3/8

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT SPLIT AMOUNT

Total for DS Park Landscape Expense $420.00

Office Electrical Expense

Sewer Maintenance

08/02/2024 Bill IID Electrical Service Expense suite 1,2, 3, 4
Account# ****8778 Suite 2
Account# ****8757 Suite 5
Account# ****2673 Suite 3
Account# ****8777 Suite 1

6-5403 Office Electrical Expense 2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

1,800.58

Total for Sewer Maintenance $1,800.58

Total for Office Electrical Expense $1,800.58

Duplex/SCSD Lights Electrical Expense

General Fund

08/05/2024 Bill IID SC Entrance Lights Electrical Service 
Expense 
07/02/2024-08/01/2024
Account# ****3794

6-5503 Duplex/SCSD Lights 
Electrical Expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

14.33

08/05/2024 Bill IID DS Drive Entrance Lights
07/02/2024-08/01/2024
Account# ****9659

6-5503 Duplex/SCSD Lights 
Electrical Expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

14.33

Total for General Fund $28.66

Sewer Maintenance

08/05/2024 Bill IID Duplex Electrical Expense
07/02/2024-08/01/2024
 Account# ****8496

6-5503 Duplex/SCSD Lights 
Electrical Expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

227.34

Total for Sewer Maintenance $227.34

Total for Duplex/SCSD Lights Electrical Expense $256.00

SM maint. crew wages expense

Sewer Maintenance

08/05/2024 Journal Entry CS080824-2 Payroll accrual 08/04/24 6-6101 SM maint. crew wages 
expense

-Split- 9,043.95

08/12/2024 Journal Entry CS081524-2 Payroll accrual 08/11/24 6-6101 SM maint. crew wages 
expense

-Split- 8,992.80

08/19/2024 Journal Entry CS082224-2 Payroll accrual 08/18/24 6-6101 SM maint. crew wages 
expense

-Split- 8,899.13

08/26/2024 Journal Entry CS082924-2 Payroll accrual 08/25/24 6-6101 SM maint. crew wages 
expense

-Split- 8,847.66

Total for Sewer Maintenance $35,783.54

Total for SM maint. crew wages expense $35,783.54

SM employer expense

Sewer Maintenance

08/05/2024 Journal Entry CS080824-2 Payroll accrual 08/04/24 6-6102 SM employer expense -Split- 1,246.05

08/12/2024 Journal Entry CS081524-2 Payroll accrual 08/11/24 6-6102 SM employer expense -Split- 1,241.43

08/19/2024 Journal Entry CS082224-2 Payroll accrual 08/18/24 6-6102 SM employer expense -Split- 1,234.26

08/26/2024 Journal Entry CS082924-2 Payroll accrual 08/25/24 6-6102 SM employer expense -Split- 1,244.52

Total for Sewer Maintenance $4,966.26

Total for SM employer expense $4,966.26

SM health benefits expense

Sewer Maintenance

08/01/2024 Bill Laborers Health & Welfare 
Trust So. CA

July Health Insurance 6-6104 SM health benefits 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

11,403.99

Total for Sewer Maintenance $11,403.99

Total for SM health benefits expense $11,403.99

Sm retiree health benefits exp

Sewer Maintenance

08/01/2024 Check 1005 Robert Dunning Retiree Health Benefit for the Month of 
September 2024

6-6105 Sm retiree health 
benefits exp

1-1212 Cash in Banks:Sewer 
Maintenance

491.11

08/01/2024 Check 1010 Timothy A. Roberts Retiree Health Benefit for the Month of 
September 2024

6-6105 Sm retiree health 
benefits exp

1-1212 Cash in Banks:Sewer 
Maintenance

174.70

08/01/2024 Check 1009 Fair, Gloria L. Retiree Health Benefit for the Month of 
September 2024

6-6105 Sm retiree health 
benefits exp

1-1212 Cash in Banks:Sewer 
Maintenance

370.85

08/01/2024 Check 1008 Freeman, Mr. Blake Retiree Health Benefit for the Month of 
September 2024

6-6105 Sm retiree health 
benefits exp

1-1212 Cash in Banks:Sewer 
Maintenance

423.90

08/01/2024 Check 1007 Reagles, Rosa Mesoraca Retiree Health Benefit for the Month of 
September 2024

6-6105 Sm retiree health 
benefits exp

1-1212 Cash in Banks:Sewer 
Maintenance

478.90

08/01/2024 Check 1006 Thompson, Janice Retiree Health Benefit for the Month of 
September 2024

6-6105 Sm retiree health 
benefits exp

1-1212 Cash in Banks:Sewer 
Maintenance

209.41

Total for Sewer Maintenance $2,148.87

Total for Sm retiree health benefits exp $2,148.87

SM clerical office wages exp

Sewer Maintenance

25



Salton Community Services District
Transaction Report

August 2024

Accrual Basis  Wednesday, September 11, 2024 11:21 AM GMT-07:00   4/8

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT SPLIT AMOUNT

08/05/2024 Journal Entry CS080824-2 Payroll accrual 08/04/24 6-6109 SM clerical office wages 
exp

-Split- 3,474.80

08/12/2024 Journal Entry CS081524-2 Payroll accrual 08/11/24 6-6109 SM clerical office wages 
exp

-Split- 3,474.80

08/19/2024 Journal Entry CS082224-2 Payroll accrual 08/18/24 6-6109 SM clerical office wages 
exp

-Split- 3,474.80

08/26/2024 Journal Entry CS082924-2 Payroll accrual 08/25/24 6-6109 SM clerical office wages 
exp

-Split- 3,474.80

Total for Sewer Maintenance $13,899.20

Total for SM clerical office wages exp $13,899.20

SM administration. (GM) wages

Sewer Maintenance

08/05/2024 Journal Entry CS080824-2 Payroll accrual 08/04/24 6-6110 SM administration. (GM) 
wages

-Split- 2,115.39

08/12/2024 Journal Entry CS081524-2 Payroll accrual 08/11/24 6-6110 SM administration. (GM) 
wages

-Split- 2,115.39

08/19/2024 Journal Entry CS082224-2 Payroll accrual 08/18/24 6-6110 SM administration. (GM) 
wages

-Split- 2,115.39

08/26/2024 Journal Entry CS082924-2 Payroll accrual 08/25/24 6-6110 SM administration. (GM) 
wages

-Split- 2,115.39

Total for Sewer Maintenance $8,461.56

Total for SM administration. (GM) wages $8,461.56

SM safety supplies expense

Sewer Maintenance

08/08/2024 Bill 5964826 Mallory Safety & Supply 
LLC

Gloves 6-6204 SM safety supplies 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

246.31

08/13/2024 Bill Big 5 Sporting Goods 3 Pepper Spray cans for office staff 6-6204 SM safety supplies 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

56.51

Total for Sewer Maintenance $302.82

Total for SM safety supplies expense $302.82

SM janitorial supplies expense

Sewer Maintenance

08/01/2024 Invoice 1556 Imperial County Free 
Library

Paper towels and Toilet Paper 6-6206 SM janitorial supplies 
expense

1-2000 Accounts Receivable 0.00

Total for Sewer Maintenance $0.00

Total for SM janitorial supplies expense $0.00

SM vehicle maintenance expense

Sewer Maintenance

08/06/2024 Deposit O'Connor & Company 6-6401 SM vehicle maintenance 
expense

1-1212 Cash in Banks:Sewer 
Maintenance

-1,033.26

Total for Sewer Maintenance $ -1,033.26

Total for SM vehicle maintenance expense $ -1,033.26

SM equipment maintenance exp

Sewer Maintenance

08/06/2024 Bill 570315 Air & Hose Source, Inc. Hydraulic parts for unit 53 sewer Jet 6-6402 SM equipment 
maintenance exp

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

178.66

Total for Sewer Maintenance $178.66

Total for SM equipment maintenance exp $178.66

SM fuel & oil expense

Sewer Maintenance

08/15/2024 Bill 128037 Beck Oil, Inc. Fuel Card Expense-SM 6-6405 SM fuel & oil expense 2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

831.73

08/31/2024 Bill 130124 Beck Oil, Inc. Fuel Card Expense-SM 6-6405 SM fuel & oil expense 2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

827.89

Total for Sewer Maintenance $1,659.62

Total for SM fuel & oil expense $1,659.62

SM water service expense

Sewer Maintenance

08/01/2024 Bill CVWD District Water Service-Office
Account# 597961-732634

6-6501 SM water service 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

30.19

08/01/2024 Bill CVWD District Water Service-Office Irrigation
Account# 597959-732636

6-6501 SM water service 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

32.49

08/01/2024 Bill CVWD Sewer Jet Water Service Expense 
Account# 273741-732668

6-6501 SM water service 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

95.37

08/01/2024 Bill CVWD Vactor Truck Water Service Expense 
Account# 273739-732666

6-6501 SM water service 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

52.70

08/01/2024 Bill CVWD District Shop Water Service Expense 
Account# 106235-143472

6-6501 SM water service 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

21.88

08/21/2024 Bill CVWD Construction Meter 6-6501 SM water service 2-2202 Accounts 134.10

26



Salton Community Services District
Transaction Report

August 2024

Accrual Basis  Wednesday, September 11, 2024 11:21 AM GMT-07:00   5/8

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT SPLIT AMOUNT

expense Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

Total for Sewer Maintenance $366.73

Total for SM water service expense $366.73

SM electric service expense

Sewer Maintenance

08/02/2024 Bill IID Station# 12 Monthly Electricity Expense
 Account# ****3692

6-6502 SM electric service 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

12.34

08/02/2024 Bill IID Station# 15 Monthly Electricity Expense
Account# ****7959

6-6502 SM electric service 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

90.95

08/02/2024 Bill IID Station# 10 Monthly Electricity Expense
Account# ****7977

6-6502 SM electric service 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

213.91

08/02/2024 Bill IID Station# 8 Monthly Electricity Expense
06/01/2024-07/01/2024
Account# ****3786

6-6502 SM electric service 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

64.27

08/02/2024 Bill IID Station# 6 Monthly Electricity Expense
 Account# ****9623

6-6502 SM electric service 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

62.04

08/02/2024 Bill IID Station# 5 Monthly Electricity Expense
Account# ****7993

6-6502 SM electric service 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

74.59

08/02/2024 Bill IID Station# 2 Monthly Electricity Expense
Account# ****8036

6-6502 SM electric service 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

175.83

08/02/2024 Bill IID Station# 1 Monthly Electricity Expense
 Account# ****8017

6-6502 SM electric service 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

14.43

08/02/2024 Bill IID Lansing Ponds Monthly Electricity Expense
Account# ****1216

6-6502 SM electric service 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

1,413.89

08/02/2024 Bill IID Station# 22-B Monthly Electricity Expense
Account# ****1441

6-6502 SM electric service 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

234.04

08/02/2024 Bill IID District Shop Back Bldg Monthly Electricity 
Expense
Account# ****7762

6-6502 SM electric service 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

22.63

08/02/2024 Bill IID District Shop Monthly Electricity Expense

Account# ***7893

6-6502 SM electric service 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

629.49

08/02/2024 Bill IID Station# 7 Monthly Electricity Expense
7/01/2024-07/31/2024
Account# ****4645

6-6502 SM electric service 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

55.85

08/02/2024 Bill IID Station# 23 & Lansing Monthly Electricity 
Expense
Account# ****7907

6-6502 SM electric service 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

293.85

08/02/2024 Bill IID Station# 24-480 Volt Monthly Electricity 
Expense
Account# ****1442

6-6502 SM electric service 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

787.01

08/02/2024 Bill IID DS Ponds Monthly Electricity Expense
Account# ****3804

6-6502 SM electric service 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

1,268.72

08/02/2024 Bill IID Station# 21 Monthly Electricity Expense
Account# ****7292

6-6502 SM electric service 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

17.52

08/02/2024 Bill IID Station# 19-20 Monthly Electricity Expense
Account# ****7933

6-6502 SM electric service 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

50.14

08/02/2024 Bill IID Station# 17-18 Monthly Electricity Expense
Account# ****7941

6-6502 SM electric service 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

38.39

08/02/2024 Bill IID Station# 16 Monthly Electricity Expense
Account# ****5317

6-6502 SM electric service 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

359.10

08/02/2024 Bill IID Station# 13 Monthly Electricity Expense
Account# ****7969

6-6502 SM electric service 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

22.88

08/02/2024 Bill IID Station# 24-240 Volt STBY Monthly 
Electricity Expense
Account# ****7916

6-6502 SM electric service 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

14.40

Total for Sewer Maintenance $5,916.27

Total for SM electric service expense $5,916.27

SM telephone expense

Sewer Maintenance

08/01/2024 Bill Cytracom District Office Monthly Phone Service Bill 6-6503 SM telephone expense 2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

231.58

Total for Sewer Maintenance $231.58

Total for SM telephone expense $231.58

SM cell phone expense

Sewer Maintenance

08/08/2024 Bill 9970985825 Verizon Wireless 07/09-08 - /08/2024 6-6504 SM cell phone expense 2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

64.12

08/22/2024 Bill Ooma.com Station 16 Alert Monitoring phone line service 6-6504 SM cell phone expense 2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

29.99

08/25/2024 Bill 9972355955 Verizon Wireless Company Cell phone, Tablet Service 
Account# 542131140-00001

6-6504 SM cell phone expense 2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

930.02

27



Salton Community Services District
Transaction Report

August 2024

Accrual Basis  Wednesday, September 11, 2024 11:21 AM GMT-07:00   6/8

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT SPLIT AMOUNT

08/26/2024 Bill Ooma.com Station 24 Alert Monitoring phone line service 6-6504 SM cell phone expense 2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

29.99

08/26/2024 Bill Ooma.com Station 24 Alert Monitoring phone line service 6-6504 SM cell phone expense 2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

29.99

08/29/2024 Bill Ooma.com Station 2 Alert Monitoring phone line service 6-6504 SM cell phone expense 2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

29.99

Total for Sewer Maintenance $1,114.10

Total for SM cell phone expense $1,114.10

SM underground alerts expense

Sewer Maintenance

08/01/2024 Bill 720240632 Underground Service 
Alert/SC

39 6-6505 SM underground alerts 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

72.15

08/01/2024 Bill 720240632 Underground Service 
Alert/SC

Monthly Database Maintenance fee 6-6505 SM underground alerts 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

10.00

Total for Sewer Maintenance $82.15

Total for SM underground alerts expense $82.15

SM employee licenses expense

Sewer Maintenance

08/02/2024 Bill State Water Resources 
Control Board

Omar Ruiz Grade I Test Application 6-6601 SM employee licenses 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

122.10

08/02/2024 Bill State Water Resources 
Control Board

Derek Lopez OIT 6-6601 SM employee licenses 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

127.19

08/07/2024 Bill State Water Resources 
Control Board

Steven Rodriguez Grade I Certification 6-6601 SM employee licenses 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

127.19

08/07/2024 Bill State Water Resources 
Control Board

Erick Allen Grade I Certification 6-6601 SM employee licenses 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

127.19

08/09/2024 Bill State Water Resources 
Control Board

Bryce Gray Grade I Certification Re test 6-6601 SM employee licenses 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

86.49

08/09/2024 Bill State Water Resources 
Control Board

Jonah Taylor Grade I Certification 6-6601 SM employee licenses 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

127.19

Total for Sewer Maintenance $717.35

Total for SM employee licenses expense $717.35

SM sewer lines maint. expense

Sewer Maintenance

08/19/2024 Bill V70061 Core and Main LP 10" Clamps for Pressure Lines 6-6711 SM sewer lines maint. 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

1,422.31

Total for Sewer Maintenance $1,422.31

Total for SM sewer lines maint. expense $1,422.31

SM pump station maint expense

Sewer Maintenance

08/20/2024 Bill Zoro.com Replacement Bushings for Station 8 pump 6-6712 SM pump station maint 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

45.94

08/28/2024 Bill 5636673 Enviromental Water 
Solutions Inc.

Replacement bearing for pump station 8 6-6712 SM pump station maint 
expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

333.53

Total for Sewer Maintenance $379.47

Total for SM pump station maint expense $379.47

SM lab testing expense

Sewer Maintenance

08/22/2024 Bill CH41298-
9867

Babcock Labortories, Inc. TRC Ponds Monthly Sample 6-6750 SM lab testing expense 2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

189.87

08/22/2024 Bill CH41275-
9867

Babcock Labortories, Inc. Desert Shores Monthly Pond Sample 6-6750 SM lab testing expense 2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

308.97

08/22/2024 Bill CH41273-
9867

Babcock Labortories, Inc. Lansing Monthly Pond Sample 6-6750 SM lab testing expense 2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

308.97

Total for Sewer Maintenance $807.81

Total for SM lab testing expense $807.81

SM Postage Expense

Sewer Maintenance

08/28/2024 Bill Quadient Finance USA - 
Postage

Postage 6-6806 SM Postage Expense 2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

40.00

Total for Sewer Maintenance $40.00

Total for SM Postage Expense $40.00

SM Loan Interest Expense

Sewer Maintenance

08/01/2024 Check 1004 Salton Sea Enterprises, 
LLC.

Loan Interest Payable  2024 6-6811 SM Loan Interest 
Expense

1-1212 Cash in Banks:Sewer 
Maintenance

2,976.58

08/09/2024 Check ACH CIT Interest 6-6811 SM Loan Interest 
Expense

1-1212 Cash in Banks:Sewer 
Maintenance

101.57

Total for Sewer Maintenance $3,078.15

28



Salton Community Services District
Transaction Report

August 2024

Accrual Basis  Wednesday, September 11, 2024 11:21 AM GMT-07:00   7/8

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT SPLIT AMOUNT

Total for SM Loan Interest Expense $3,078.15

SM Legal Expense

Sewer Maintenance

08/06/2024 Bill 600441 Foulston Siefkin LLP Legal Expenses 07/31/2024 6-6831 SM Legal Expense 2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

727.73

08/31/2024 Bill 89072 Slovak Baron Empey 
Murphy & Pinkney

Legal Services Through 08/31/24 6-6831 SM Legal Expense 2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

945.00

08/31/2024 Bill 89406 Slovak Baron Empey 
Murphy & Pinkney

Legal Services Through 08/31/24 6-6831 SM Legal Expense 2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

511.68

08/31/2024 Bill 88972 Slovak Baron Empey 
Murphy & Pinkney

Legal Services Through 08/31/24 6-6831 SM Legal Expense 2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

253.00

Total for Sewer Maintenance $2,437.41

Total for SM Legal Expense $2,437.41

SM technical expense

Sewer Maintenance

08/01/2024 Bill 3033-
08012024-28

Interconnect Networks Tech Support Monthly Bill/Expenses 6-6833 SM technical expense 2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

1,926.23

Total for Sewer Maintenance $1,926.23

Total for SM technical expense $1,926.23

SM Training Expense

Sewer Maintenance

08/08/2024 Bill Office Of Water Programs OIT Required Courses, Book Richard 
Windsor

6-6852 SM Training Expense 2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

222.25

Total for Sewer Maintenance $222.25

Total for SM Training Expense $222.25

SM Physicals Expense

Sewer Maintenance

08/22/2024 Bill Em003287 Innercare Derek & Pascual DOT Physicals 6-6853 SM Physicals Expense 2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

130.00

Total for Sewer Maintenance $130.00

Total for SM Physicals Expense $130.00

SM/GF Copier Lease/Maint. Expense

General Fund

08/14/2024 Bill 6157004 Xerox Financial Services Copier Machine Lease 08/03-09/02/2024 6-6854 SM/GF Copier 
Lease/Maint. Expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

87.69

08/28/2024 Bill 24AR2030198 Visual Edge IT Monthly Charge for Printing 6-6854 SM/GF Copier 
Lease/Maint. Expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

92.98

Total for General Fund $180.67

Sewer Maintenance

08/14/2024 Bill 6157004 Xerox Financial Services Copier Machine Lease 08/03-09/02/2024 6-6854 SM/GF Copier 
Lease/Maint. Expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

87.70

08/28/2024 Bill 24AR2030198 Visual Edge IT Monthly Charge for Printing 6-6854 SM/GF Copier 
Lease/Maint. Expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

92.98

Total for Sewer Maintenance $180.68

Total for SM/GF Copier Lease/Maint. Expense $361.35

SM Subscriptions Expense

General Fund

08/01/2024 Bill FE8F35D0-
0045

Streamline Website Hosting Bill - August 1, 2024 - 
September 1, 2024

6-6856 SM Subscriptions 
Expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

249.00

Total for General Fund $249.00

Sewer Maintenance

08/21/2024 Bill Intuit QuickBooks Monthly Expense 6-6856 SM Subscriptions 
Expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

235.00

Total for Sewer Maintenance $235.00

Total for SM Subscriptions Expense $484.00

SM Payroll Processing Fee Exp.

Sewer Maintenance

08/02/2024 Check ACH ADP Payroll Processing Fee 6-6894 SM Payroll Processing 
Fee Exp.

1-1212 Cash in Banks:Sewer 
Maintenance

73.15

08/09/2024 Check ACH ADP 6-6894 SM Payroll Processing 
Fee Exp.

1-1212 Cash in Banks:Sewer 
Maintenance

63.58

08/16/2024 Check ACH ADP Payroll Processing Fee 6-6894 SM Payroll Processing 
Fee Exp.

1-1212 Cash in Banks:Sewer 
Maintenance

63.58

08/23/2024 Check ACh ADP Payroll Processing Fee 6-6894 SM Payroll Processing 
Fee Exp.

1-1212 Cash in Banks:Sewer 
Maintenance

63.58

08/30/2024 Check ACH ADP Payroll Processing Fee 6-6894 SM Payroll Processing 
Fee Exp.

1-1212 Cash in Banks:Sewer 
Maintenance

63.58

Total for Sewer Maintenance $327.47

29



Salton Community Services District
Transaction Report

August 2024

Accrual Basis  Wednesday, September 11, 2024 11:21 AM GMT-07:00   8/8

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT SPLIT AMOUNT

Total for SM Payroll Processing Fee Exp. $327.47

GF Duplex Water Service Expense

General Fund

08/02/2024 Bill CVWD DS  Building Water Service-Duplex 
Account# 710799-100642

6-7601 GF Duplex Water 
Service Expense

2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

15.38

Total for General Fund $15.38

Total for GF Duplex Water Service Expense $15.38

GF Breakroom Expense

General Fund

08/09/2024 Bill Costco Wholesale Cases of water for office 6-7602 GF Breakroom Expense 2-2202 Accounts 
Payable:Accounts Payable - SM

71.88

Total for General Fund $71.88

Total for GF Breakroom Expense $71.88

TOTAL $113,170.32

30



Salton Community Services District 
1209 Van Buren Ave 

    Post Office Box 5268  
    Thermal CA, 92274 

 (760)394-4446 • FAX (760)394-4242 
scsd@saltoncds.ca.gov 

 

 
 

 
General Manager Report 

Emmanuel Ramos  
July 2024 

 
 

• On July 13, 2024, we had a splash event for the community. The turnout was terrific. We 
rented one waterslide and bought a splash pad and some water guns. We also gave out 
free food. We would like to thank Imperial County and Mr. Kelley for the donation that 
made this event possible. I would also like to thank the staff who volunteered for this 
event and Director Gilmore, Director Friese, and Director Ramos for attending and 
helping. Thank you to the two companies that also gave donations, which we greatly 
appreciated. 

 
• On July 22, 2024, the Imperial County Behavioral Health Department picked up their 

furniture from the office. 
 

• On July 31, 2024, the Mariposa Landscaping contract ended with Salton Community 
Services District. 
 

• On July 31, 2024, The Lawnmower we purchased arrived.  

31



Salton Community Services District 
1209 Van Buren Ave 

    Post Office Box 5268  
    Thermal CA, 92274 

 (760)394-4446 • FAX (760)394-4242 
scsd@saltoncds.ca.gov 

 

 
 

 
General Manager Report 

Emmanuel Ramos  
August 2024 

 
 

• On August 7, 2024, Pascual Muniz, the Park Supervisor, took over the Desert Shores Park 
grass maintenance work, performing the same schedule as Mariposa Landscaping.  

 
• We proudly announce that Jonah Taylor, Erick Allen, and Steven Rodriguez have 

obtained their Grade 1 Wastewater Treatment License.  
 

• I am in contact with Steve Ledbetter from TKE. We are working on a plan and procedure 
for the well installation and reporting.  
 

• We are also in contact with the State Water Boards, and we have responded with a 
solution to fix the violations acquired during the years of our old collection system. 
 

• Elections for new board members will begin in November 2024. To see who is running, 
go to the Voter of Registrar's Office website.   
 
 

32



 
Wednesday September 18th, 2024 

 
Finance Report 

 
For the Month of July 2024:                                                      For the Month of August 2024: 
 
Revenue: $ 151,090.48                                                             Revenue: $ 2,040.65 
         GF: $ 22,943.25                                                                         GF: $ 1,105.70 
         SM: $ 128,147.19                                                                      SM: $ 934.91         
 
Expense: $ 169,416.19                                                              Expense: $ 113,170.32 
        GF:  $ 11,457.11                                                                           GF: $ 10,279.66 
        SM: $ 157,959.08                                                                       SM: $ 108,432.99 
 
 

• Came in 48% under budget on expenses for the month of July 
• Came in 65% under budget on expenses for the month of August 
• 33% decrease on expenses in August from July 
 
 

Budget Amendment: 
 

Increasing the Tax Refund to $ 122,409 from $20,000 for Standby Fee Reimbursements for 
2023, 2022, 2021 per Boards approved Resolution. 
 
Decreasing SM Construction to $ 65,000 from $ 200,000  
 
Decreasing SM Sewer User Revenue to $ 2,009,126.16 from $ 2,009,998.10 
 
Decreasing SM Standby Revenue to $ 633,674.60 from $ 674,451.40 
 
Decreasing DS Park Equipment/Building Maintenance to $ 15,000 from $ 31, 488.00 
 
- Created new chart of account for DS Landscaping separating it from 

DS Park Equipment/Building Maintenance. Since ending contract agreement with 
Mariposa. District has spent a total of $ 4, 365.00 on landscaping.  Which saved the 
district $ 27,123.00. 

 

1209 VAN BUREN AVE. 
POST OFFICE BOX 5268 

SALTON CITY, CALIFORNIA 92275-5268 
TELEPHONE: (760) 394-4446 
scsd@saltoncsd.ca.gov 

33



   

l  Page 2 

 
 
With these funds reallocated GF budgeted Surplus $ 17,488.20, SM budgeted Surplus  
$ 10,242.93 

 
 
Reimbursement of Standby Fee: 
 
I was able to get the 2024 Standby Fee 21.00 charge removed from the Tax Roll so that we will not 
need to refund 2024. 
 
$ 122,409.00 is the total cost to reimburse property owners for years 2023, 2022, 2021 
 
Created a spreadsheet of 1, 943 properties, Owners each year of properties, still currently verifying 
property tax bills for each year to verify they were paid in full. 

34



 

Employees have continued to perform their daily routine: 
  

 Hour reading and checking conditions of stations 

 Making sure that red high-level light and alarm systems are functioning properly. 

 PH and DO reading at ponds 

 First week of the month grab samples are sent to the lab 

 Continue checking and working on the three facility (ponds) TRC, Lansing and Desert Shores. (De-
weeding, cleaning aerators, open and closing ponds to direct flow.) 

 Dig Alert marking for utility break prevention  

Incident: We had electrical problems at station ten. The transformer breaker was damage due to 
malfunction and it caused to make a hole in the metal wall inside the station. Without the transformer 
breaker none of the two pumps would work. Jonah, one of our employees switched the breaker for pump 
two too the transformer side to at least have pump one in operation.  

       

 

 

 

 

 

 

1209 Van Buren 
POST OFFICE BOX 5268 

SALTON CITY, CALIFORNIA 92275-5268 
TELEPHONE: (760) 394-4446 

FAX: (760) 394-4242 
scsd@saltoncsd.ca.gov 

 
Serving the West Shores of the Fabulous Salton Sea 

35



At a different day, we were notified by a resident that his lateral was holding, and we checked and found that the lateral was 
broken. We had Derek and Richard our two newest employees fix the pipe. They did a great job.  

           

 

When checking Desert Shores Ponds, just outside the gate the employees had the opportunity to witness a Bighorn Ram. 

 

36



 

Employees have continued to perform their daily routine: 
  

▪ Hour reading and checking conditions of stations 

▪ Making sure that red high-level light and alarm systems are functioning properly. 

▪ PH and DO reading at ponds 

▪ First week of the month grab samples are sent to the lab 

▪ Continue checking and working on the three facility (ponds) TRC, Lansing and Desert Shores. (De-
weeding, cleaning aerators, open and closing ponds to direct flow.) 

▪ Dig Alert marking for utility break prevention  

Incident:  

Our newest smart cover had been installed and been tested. Also a concreate slab has been done to 
secure the device. 

       

 

 

 

1209 Van Buren 

POST OFFICE BOX 5268 

SALTON CITY, CALIFORNIA 92275-5268 

TELEPHONE: (760) 394-4446 

FAX: (760) 394-4242 
scsd@saltoncsd.ca.gov 

 

1209 Van Buren 

POST OFFICE BOX 5268 

SALTON CITY, CALIFORNIA 92275-5268 

TELEPHONE: (760) 394-4446 

FAX: (760) 394-4242 
scsd@saltoncsd.ca.gov 

 
Serving the West Shores of the Fabulous Salton Sea 
 
Serving the West Shores of the Fabulous Salton Sea 

37



⚫  Page 2 

Other stations that needed a slab were also done. Station #20 and station #4 got concrete slab. 

     

They have done a progress on the Lansing Pond by de-weeding. 

  

38



 

 

Reporting for Park Supervisor 

For the month of July 2024 

 
Salton City Park 

 

• We continue to monitor homelessness and vandalism.  

• We are still looking for a park host 

• De-weeded and dragged the baseball field  

 

 

Desert Shores Park 

  

• Held the summer splash event  

• Order tools and equipment to take over the park maintenance 

 
 

 

Buildings  

 

• New air filters were installed in office bldg. 

   

 

 

Pascual Muniz 

(760) 883-9328 

 

...1209 VAN BUREN AVE. 

POST OFFICE BOX 5268 

SALTON CITY, CALIFORNIA 92275-5268 

TELEPHONE: (760) 394-4446 

scsd@saltoncsd.ca.gov 

 
 

39



 

 

Reporting for Park Supervisor 

for the month of August 2024 

 
Salton City Park 

 

• We continue to monitor homeless and vandalism.  

• We are still looking for a park host 

• Installed a new towel dispenser 

• Repaired toilet in women’s restroom. 

 

Desert Shores Park 

  

• Applied fertilizer to yellow spots in the grass and the three pine trees that look brown  

• Got the electric mower and made its first cut 

• Got the four new goalies, two big ones and two little ones 

• Trim the dry branches of the big trees 

 

Buildings  

 

• Repaired water line for the Oleanders  

• Had a/c tech replace the condensate return pump for the a/c unit at the old firefighter’s 

station. and filters 

• Installed rebuilt kit on a leaking toilet restroom at an old firefighter station  

• Had a vehicle towed from the duplex building at Desert Shores (old ambulance 

building) 

   

 

 

Pascual Muniz 

(760) 883-9328 

 

 

1209 VAN BUREN AVE. 

POST OFFICE BOX 5268 

SALTON CITY, CALIFORNIA 92275-5268 

TELEPHONE: (760) 394-4446 

scsd@saltoncsd.ca.gov 

40



COVER
SHEET

L0.0

FAX (760) 777-9132
PH. (760) 777-9131

PALM DESERT, CA
SUITE 102

HERMANN

LIC#  2754
92211

EXP. 04/30/24

DESIGN GROUP
77-899 WOLF RD.

41



A
L2.1

PLANTING
PLAN

L2.0

FAX (760) 777-9132
PH. (760) 777-9131

PALM DESERT, CA
SUITE 102

HERMANN

LIC#  2754
92211

EXP. 04/30/24

DESIGN GROUP
77-899 WOLF RD.

42



PLANTING
DETAILS

FAX (760) 777-9132
PH. (760) 777-9131

PALM DESERT, CA
SUITE 102

HERMANN

LIC#  2754
92211

EXP. 04/30/24

DESIGN GROUP
77-899 WOLF RD.

L2.1
43



SOILS
REPORT

FAX (760) 777-9132
PH. (760) 777-9131

PALM DESERT, CA
SUITE 102

HERMANN

LIC#  2754
92211

EXP. 04/30/24

DESIGN GROUP
77-899 WOLF RD.

L2.2
44



45



   

46



           Salton Community Services District
2024-2025 Amended Budget 

47



Salton Community Services District
Budget FY 2024-2025

9/10/2024

2024-2025 2023-2024

 Proposed Budget Approved Budget
General Fund Revenue 769,048.71 1,045,707.16
General Fund Expenditures:
Administration 239,411.41 256,085.00
Non-Department 85,985.55 132,559.55
Fire Departments 10,650.00 7,755.00

Public Works 192,561.55 160,604.83

Parks and Recreation 222,952.00 484,928.72
751,560.51 1,041,933.10

Surplus/(Deficit) 17,488.20 3,774.06

Sewer Maintenance Revenue 3,045,912.89 2,797,827.29
Sewer Maintenance Expenditures 2,716,990.18 2,544,190.18

Operational Surplus/(Deficit) 328,922.71 253,637.11

SM Capital Exp. (Equip. - Vac Truck Lease) 71,384.53 71,384.53
SM Capital Expense (Tools purchases) 2,500.00 4,000.00
SM Capital Expense (Vehicle purchase(s)) 0.00 0.00
SP Construction/upgrade/repair expense 232,819.52 156,050.00
Non-Operaitional office building principal payment 11,975.73 11,168.36

Total Non-Op and Captial Purchases 318,679.78 242,602.89

SM TOTAL Surplus/(Deficit) 10,242.93 11,034.22

Sewer Construction Revenue 211.00 81.00
Sewer Construction Expenditures 55.00 55.00

Operational Surplus/(Deficit) 156.00 26.00
Capital Expense (Equip/decommissioning/replcmnt) 0.00 0.00

Surplus/(Deficit) 156.00 26.00

Reserve Accounts: 387,706.03 331,152.68
LAIF 0.00 0.00

Surplus/(Deficit) 387,706.03 331,152.68
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

Surplus/(Deficit) 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

Surplus/(Deficit) 0.00 0.00

SCSD Budget 2023-2024 Summary48



2024-2025 2023-2024

Account General Fund Revenue

 Proposed 
Budget 

 Approved 
Budget 

Taxes and fees
4-1101 GF property taxes - secured 255,000.00                266,000.00                
4-1102 GF property taxes - unsecured 30,000.00                  27,000.00                  
4-1103 GF property taxes - homeowners 15,000.00                  15,000.00                  
4-1104 GF property taxes - supplemental 4,500.00                    3,500.00                    
4-1125 GF architectural plans fees 1,800.00                    1,800.00                    

General Fund Total Taxes & Fees 306,300.00                313,300.00                

4-1200 Interest Income
4-1201 GF operational LAIF interest income 300.00                       175.00                       
4-1203 GF checking interest income 20.00                         100.00                       
4-1205 GF reserve LAIF interest income 25.00                         20.00                         
4-1206 GF street light dev. LAIF interest income 130.00                       125.00                       

General Fund Total Interest Revenues 475.00                       420.00                       

4-1300 Rental Income
4-1304 GF cellular tower rent 41,287.81                  41,858.44                  
4-1307 Burrtec Waste contract agreement 27,033.90                  20,000.00                  

General Fund Total Rental Revenues 68,321.71                  61,858.44                  

4-1500 Parks and Recreation
4-1504 GF parks grant income 177,952.00                451,128.72                
4-1599 GF other parks & recreation fees
4-1701 Sports & recreation fees

Parks and Recreation Total Revenues 177,952.00                451,128.72                

4-1600 Fire Department
4-1612 GF fire dept. rental income - AMR 15,000.00                  18,000.00                  

Fire Departments Total Revenues 15,000.00                  18,000.00                  

4-1800 Special Projects
4-1899 GF other proceeds

4-1900 Other Revenue
4-1904 GF gain on sale of land (Duplex) 200,000.00                200,000.00                
4-1906 ND unspecified dept donations 1,000.00                    1,000.00                    
4-1999 GF other revenue income 

General Fund Total Other Revenues 201,000.00                201,000.00                

SCSD Budget 2023-2024

 
           

GF Revenue49



2024-2025 2023-2024

Account General Fund Revenue

 Proposed 
Budget 

 Approved 
Budget 

TOTAL GENERAL FUND REVENUE 769,048.71 1,045,707.16

SCSD Budget 2023-2024

 
           

GF Revenue50



2024-2025 2023-2024

Account

 Proposed 
Budget 

 Approved 
Budget 

Administrative Expenses
6-1300 Supplies & Postage

6-1300 Supplies Expense 1,000.00 1,000.00
6-1301 Postage 200.00 480.00
6-1302 Internet Services 4,600.00 4,500.00

6-1400 Bank Charge Expenses
6-1405 AD bank check orders expense 453.00
6-1406 Service charge expense 200.00 500.00
6-1499 AD other bank charge expense 100.00 100.00

6-1500 Professional Services
6-1500 Professional Services Expenses 15,000.00 20,000.00
6-1501 GF auditing expense 25,500.00 25,500.00
6-1502 Accounting Services Expense 30,000.00 30,000.00
6-1503 GF Prof. Consult Expense 10,000.00 20,000.00
6-1504 GF Engineering Expense 15,000.00 22,500.00

6-1600 Building/Grounds
6-1600 Building/Grounds 5,000.00 5,000.00
6-1601 GF Office Tech Purchases Exp 2,000.00 2,000.00
6-1602 Building Maint Expense 4,000.00 10,000.00

6-1700 Travel
6-1701 Travel Expense-GF 1,000.00 1,000.00

6-1800 Other  Expenses
6-1802 AD administration fees due to SM 124,608.41 112,505.00
6-1808 AD District functions expense
6-1830 AD county fees                       
6-1849 AD other miscellaneous expense 750.00 1,000.00

Total Administrative Expenses 239,411.41 256,085.00
Non-Departmental Expenses

6-2003 ND street lighting expense       Electrical cost 33,600.00 32,000.00
6-2005 ND liability insurance premiums expense 7,238.55 6,419.55
6-2007 ND election expense 1,500.00
6-2099 ND other expense (Emergency)                     

6-2200 Tax Expenses
6-2201 ND prop. tax assessmt. exp. (40-acres - Rivrsde Co.) 147.00 140.00

SCSD Budget 2023-2024 GF Expenses51



2024-2025 2023-2024

Account

 Proposed 
Budget 

 Approved 
Budget 

6-2299 ND other tax expense
6-2300 Legal Expenses

6-2301 ND district finance and legal expense 45,000.00 80,000.00
6-2302 ND architectural legal expense
6-2303 Settlement Payout GF 12,500.00
6-2399 ND other legal expense 

Total Non-Departmental Expenses 85,985.55 132,559.55

SCSD Budget 2023-2024 GF Expenses52



2024-2025 2023-2024

Account

 Proposed 
Budget 

 Approved 
Budget 

GF Department Expenses
6-3200 GF Utilities Expense

6-3201 GF telephone expense 400.00 300.00
6-3202 GF water service expense FD House    650.00 525.00
6-3203 GF electric service expense  IID - Fire Station 5,500.00 5,000.00
6-3207 GF technical expense 1,500.00 930.00

SCSD Budget 2023-2024 GF Expenses53



2024-2025 2023-2024

Account

 Proposed 
Budget 

 Approved 
Budget 

6-3300 GF Maintenance Expenses
6-3332 GF A/C maintenance & supplies expense -FD 1,300.00 250.00
6-3460 GF building & grounds expense - FD 1,300.00 750.00

Total Fire Departments Expenses 10,650.00 7,755.00

SCSD Budget 2023-2024 GF Expenses54



2024-2025 2023-2024

Account

 Proposed 
Budget 

 Approved 
Budget 

Public Works Expenses
6-4100 PW Wages & Benefit Expenses

6-4101 PW wages expense 75,000.00 68,000.00
6-4104 PW health benefits expense 10,526.76 10,025.52
6-4105 PW retirees' health benefit expense ( 1 employee) 5,800.00 5,500.00
6-4107 PW retirement employer expense 18,795.00 17,900.00
6-4111 PW workers' comp (7580) expense 52,939.79 28,979.31
6-4709 PW Vehicle/Equipment Expense 5,500.00 5,600.00
6-4710 PW vehicle maintenance expense 5,500.00 5,600.00
6-4720 PW fuel and oil expense 5,500.00 5,500.00
6-4730 PW equipment/building repair expense 8,000.00 8,000.00
6-4830 PW tools purchase expense 2,500.00 5,000.00
6-4840 PW maintenance expense 2,500.00 500.00

Total Public Works Expenses 192,561.55 160,604.83
Parks & Recreation Expenses

6-5100 Salton City Park Expenses
6-5102 SC Park water service expense 1,500.00 1,000.00
6-5103 SC Park electric service expense 1,500.00 3,300.00
6-5105 SC Park supplies expense 500.00 500.00
6-5106 SC Park equpment/building maintenance expense 5,000.00 4,500.00
6-5107 SC Park improvement expense  2,500.00 4,500.00
6-5109 SC Park other expense  177,952.00 177,952.00

6-5300 Desert Shores Park Expenses
6-5302 DS Park water service expense 5,500.00 5,000.00
6-5303 DS Park electric service expense 5,500.00 5,500.00
6-5305 DS Park supplies expense 500.00 500.00
6-5306 DS Park equipment/building maintenance expense 15,000.00 4,500.00
6-5307 DS Park improvement expense 2,500.00 4,500.00
6-5310 DS Park Grant- Soccer Field 273,176.72
6-5313 DS Park Landscape Expese 5,000.00

Total Parks & Recreation Expenses  222,952.00 484,928.72
6-5403 Office electrical expense 13,500.00
6-5503 Other electrical expense 3,000.00 5,000.00

Total Electrical Expenses 3,000.00 18,500.00

SCSD Budget 2023-2024 GF Expenses55



2024-2025 2023-2024

Account

 Proposed 
Budget 

 Approved 
Budget 

TOTAL GENERAL FUND EXPENSES 754,560.51 1,060,433.10

SCSD Budget 2023-2024 GF Expenses56



2024-2025 2023-2024

Account Sewer Maintenance Revenue

 Proposed 
Budget 

 Approved 
Budget 

4-2100 Taxes and fees
4-2101 SM sewer user charges 2,009,126.16 1,882,867.87
4-2102 SM connection charges 44,400.00 44,400.00
4-2103 SM sewered lot standby fee 633,674.60 673,844.42
4-2104 SM interest & penalties fee 225,303.72 75,300.00
4-2107 SM administration fees from GF   124,608.41 112,505.00
4-2108 SM administration fees from SC 30.00 55.00
4-2109 SM administration fees from tract 576A 10.00 10.00
4-2110 SM administration fees from tract 662 10.00 10.00
4-2111 SM administration fees from tract 679 10.00 20.00

4-2200 Interest Income
4-2201 SM LAIF operational interest income 1,200.00 1,200.00
4-2203 SM checking interest income 30.00 100.00
4-2204 SM reserve LAIF interest income 1,000.00 1,000.00
4-2208 SM loan reserve interest income 20.00 25.00
4-2209 SM Capital reserve LAIF interest income 250.00 250.00

4-2300 Miscellaneous Income
4-2303 SM gain on sale of equipment

4-2400 Rental Income
4-2401 SM office suite #2 rent (Imperial Co. Free Library) 6,240.00 6,240.00

TOTAL SEWER MAINTENANCE REVENUE 3,045,912.89 2,797,827.29

SCSD Budget 2023-2024 SM Revenue57



2024-2025 2023-2024

Account Sewer Maintenance Expenses

 Proposed 
Budget 

 Approved 
Budget 

4-100 Tax Correction/Reimbursement 122,409.00 10,000.00
6-6000 Sewer Maintenance Expenses
6-6100 Wages and Benefits Expenses

6-6101 SM wages expense  671,960.00 628,000.00
6-6102 SM employer wages tax expense 75,000.00 81,900.00
6-6103 SM worker's compensation (7580) expense 52,939.79 28,979.31
6-6104 SM health benefits expense 150,000.00 155,000.00
6-6105 SM retirees' health benefits expense (6 employees) 26,000.00 35,000.00
6-6106 SM retirement contributions expense 65,000.00 61,367.00
6-6108 SM accrued retirement expense 50,000.00 47,365.00
6-6109 SM clerical office wages expense 180,830.00 169,000.00
6-6110 SM administration (GM) wages expense 110,000.00 110,000.00
6-6111 SM GM worker's comp. expense (8740) 3,597.00 2,130.00
6-6112 SM clerical worker's comp. expense (8810) 1,132.30 879.67
6-6113 SM director's compensation expense 12,000.00 12,000.00
6-6199 SM other wages and benefits expense

6-6200 Supplies Expense
6-6201 SM uniforms expense 3,570.00 3,400.00
6-6204 SM safety supplies expense 3,500.00 3,500.00
6-6205 SM work boots expense 4,200.00 4,200.00
6-6206 SM janitorial supplies expense 400.00 525.00

6-6300 Bank Charge Expenses 1,200.00 2,000.00
6-6301 SM wire fee expense 250.00 500.00
6-6302 SM bank late fee/finance charges 150.00 1000.00
6-6305 SM check order expense 525.00 500.00

6-6400 Vehicle & Equipment Expenses
6-6401 SM vehicle maintenance expense 15,000.00 15,000.00
6-6402 SM equipment maintenance expense 15,000.00 15,000.00
6-6403 SM equipment rental expense 10,000.00 10,000.00
6-6405 SM fuel & oil expense 82,687.50 78,750.00
6-6407 SM shop supplies expense 3,500.00 4,500.00
6-6499 SM other vehicle/equip. exp.    1,500.00 1,500.00

SCSD Budget 2023-2024 SM Expenses58



2024-2025 2023-2024

Account Sewer Maintenance Expenses

 Proposed 
Budget 

 Approved 
Budget 

6-6500 Utilities Expenses
6-6501 SM CVWD water service expense 4,700.00 4,500.00
6-6502 SM electric service IID expense 208,585.88 198,653.22
6-6503 SM telephone expense (office) 3,500.00 3,500.00
6-6504 SM cell phones expense                                    14,500.00 15,000.00
6-6505 SM underground dig alerts expense 1,350.00 1,500.00
6-6506 SM internet service expense 14,700.00 14,000.00
6-6507 SM propane expense 550.00 2,300.00
6-6508 SM alarm security expense 1,350.00 1,500.00
6-6509 SM solid waste disposal 500.00 500.00

6-6600 Licenses and Permits Expenses
6-6601 SM employee license expense 12,000.00 12,000.00
6-6603 SM county permits expense 3,500.00 5,500.00
6-6604 SM state permits expense        1,500.00 2,000.00
6-6605 SM membership/association dues expense 8,950.00 8,500.00
6-6606 SM waste discharge permit fees expense 53,000.00 50,000.00
6-6607 SM toxic waste disposal expense 2,500.00 2,500.00

6-6700 Sewer System Expenses
6-6711 SM sewer lines maintenance expense 20,000.00 15,000.00
6-6712 SM pump station maintenance expense 50,000.00 100,000.00
6-6713 SM sewer pond maintenance expense 55,000.00 55,000.00
6-6721 SM plumbing supplies expense 4,500.00 3,500.00
6-6722 SM electrical supplies expense 1,500.00 1,500.00
6-6723 SM lumber supplies expense 1,500.00 1,500.00

6-6724 SM hardware supplies expense 1,500.00 1,500.00
6-6750 SM lab testing expense 18,400.00 17,500.00
6-6752 SM engineering services expense 65,000.00 22,500.00
6-6753 SM Bulk mailing expense 3,000.00 3,000.00
6-6759 SM Prof. Consult Exp. 25,000.00 25,000.00
6-6760 SM prof. svcs. expense    25,000.00 25,000.00
6-6761 SM Smart Cover monitoring expense 4,500.00 3,300.00
6-6763 Accounting Services Expense 60,000.00 60,000.00

SCSD Budget 2023-2024 SM Expenses59



2024-2025 2023-2024

Account Sewer Maintenance Expenses

 Proposed 
Budget 

 Approved 
Budget 

6-6800 Miscellaneous Expenses

6-6802 SM building & grounds maintenance expense 10,000.00 10,000.00
6-6806 SM postage expense 400.00 550.00
6-6807 SM office supplies expense 1,500.00 1,500.00
6-6808 SM fire extinguisher expense 500.00 1,000.00
6-6809 SM express shipping 1,000.00
6-6810 SM advertising expense 2,000.00 5,500.00
6-6811 SM long term loan interest expense 42,146.22 48,769.48
6-6821 SM liability insurance premiums expense 137,532.49 121,971.50
6-6831 SM legal expense 80,000.00 100,000.00
6-6832 SM auditing  expense 25,500.00 25,500.00
6-6833 SM technical support services expense 25,200.00 24,000.00
6-6834 SM property tax collection expense 12,500.00 10,500.00
6-6835 SM GASB 68 actuarial report expense 1,450.00 2,500.00
6-6836 SM elections cost expense 20,000.00 1,500.00
6-6838 SM Settlement Payout 12,500.00
6-6851 SM travel expense 1,000.00 1,000.00
6-6852 SM training expense 6,000.00 6,000.00
6-6853 SM physicals expense 500.00 1,000.00
6-6854 SM copier lease/maintenance expense 6,500.00 8,500.00
6-6855 SM CA/US flag expense 1,500.00 1,000.00
6-6856 SM subscriptions expense 4,500.00 3,500.00
6-6870 SM drug testing expense 500.00 500.00
6-6881 SM sales tax expense 500.00 3,500.00
6-6890 SM bulk water expense (for water purifier) 1,200.00 1,500.00
6-6892 SM computer software expense 1,500.00 2,000.00
6-6893 SM breakroom expense 350.00 350.00
6-6894 SM payroll processing expense 5,775.00 5,500.00
6-6899 SM other expense                             
7-0001 Translation Services 4,800.00

Total SM Operations Expenses 2,716,990.18 2,544,190.18
6-6900 Capital Purchases

6-6910 SM equipment Installments/Purchase (Vac Truck Lease) 71,384.53 71,384.53
6-6920 SM furniture purchase expense
6-6921 SM computer purchase expense 1,000.00
6-6930 SM tools purchases expense 2,500.00 3,000.00
6-6940 SM vehicle purchase expense
6-6942 SM vehicle lease/purchase expense  
2-9008 SM office building principal payment expense 11,975.73 11,168.36

SCSD Budget 2023-2024 SM Expenses60



2024-2025 2023-2024

Account Sewer Maintenance Expenses

 Proposed 
Budget 

 Approved 
Budget 

Total SM Capital Purchases Expenses 85,860.26 86,552.89

6-9370 SP construction expense    65,000.00 10,000.00
6-9371 SP pump station upgrade expense 25,000.00 10,000.00
6-9372 SP sewer line replacement expense 50,000.00 87,500.00
6-9373 SP TRC repair/upgrade expense 50,000.00 15,000.00
6-9374 SP areiation expense 35,000.00 15,000.00
6-9399 SP other expense - District Shop Addition Project 7,819.52 18,550.00

Total Sewer Projects Expenses 232,819.52 156,050.00
Liability Accounts

9-0002 Non-op.expense
Total Non-Operations Expenses 0.00 0.00

TOTAL SEWER MAINTENANCE EXPENSES 3,035,669.96 2,786,793.07

SCSD Budget 2023-2024 SM Expenses61



2024-2025 2023-2024

Account Sewer Construction Revenues

 Proposed 
Budget 

 Approved 
Budget 

4-3200 Interest Income
4-3201 SC LAIF interest income 10.00 10.00
4-3203 SC checking interest income 1.00 1.00
4-3207 SC tract assessments (Tract 571 - Dst. Shrs)
4-3208 SC capacity reserve fees income 0.00 0.00
4-3209 SC capacity LAIF interest income 200.00 200.00
4-3299 SC other income 

TOTAL SEWER CONSTRUCTION REVENUE 211.00 211.00

Account Sewer Construction Expenses
6-7000 Sewer Construction Expenses

6-7001 SC administrative fee expense 55.00 55.00
6-7003 SC wire fee expense
6-7007 SC engineering fee expense
6-7010 SC new line construction expense
6-7099 SC other expense 

Total SC Operations Expenses 55.00 55.00
6-6900 Capital Purchases

6-7910 SC equipment purchases expense 

TOTAL SEWER CONSTRUCTION EXPENSES 55.00 55.00

SCSD Budget 2023 - 2024
 Revenue and Expenses

62


	Field Foreman Report July 2024.pdf
	Serving the West Shores of the Fabulous Salton Sea

	FY 2024-2025 Amended Budget.pdf
	Cover
	Summary
	GF Rev
	GF Exp
	SM Rev
	SM Exp
	SC Rev-Exp




